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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Clix Housing Financa Limited

Reaport on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audiled the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Clix Houwsing Finance Limited (formearly
known as "Clix Housing Finance Private Limited™) ("the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as
al March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the yvear then ended, and
notas to the Ind AS financial statements, including a8 summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanalions given fo us, the
aforesald Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amanded (the Act”) in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, s profit including other comprehensive income, ils cash flows and the changes in aguity
for the vear ended on that dabe.

Basis for Opinicn

We conducted ouwr audit of the Ind AS financial statemants in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standands are Turiher
described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statemeanis’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the "Code of Ethics” issued by the Institule
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
ihe financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thesea requiremeants and the Code of Ethics, We believe
ihat the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our awdi
apinion on the Ind AS financial statemeants.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw aftention to Note 6.7 io the Ind AS financial statement, which describes the continuing impact of
the COVID-19 pandemic on the Company's operations and its financial metrics, particulardy on the
expecied credit loss on financial assats, which are dependent on uncertain fulure evenis. Our opinion is
not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matbers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of tha Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our
apinion thereon, and we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
rapart. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Audilor's responsibiliies for the audit of the
Imd AS financial statemenis section of our repor, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the parformance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material mizstatement of the ind AS financial statements. The resulls of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matiers below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements.
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Key audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of Financial assets [as descnbed in Nole § of the Ind AS financial staferments)

The Company's impairmant provision for
financial assets is based on the expecied
credit loss (ECL) approach laid down
under ‘Ind AS 1089 Financial Instruments’,
ECL involves an estimation of probability-
weighted loss on  the financial
instruments owar their life, considening
reasonable and supportable information
about past events, currant conditions,
and forecasts of fulure economic
conditions which could impact the credit
quality of its financial assets (loans and
advances). In the process, a significant
degree of judgement has been applied by
the management in respect of following
matiers:

a. Defining thresholds for significant
increase in credit risk ['SICR") and
"default’,

b. Grouping of hoans under
homogenous pools to determine
probability of default on a collective
basis and calculation of past default
rafes,

¢. Estimation of management overlay
for macro-economic factors which
could impact the credit guality of the
koans.

Considering the evolving nalure of the
COVID-18  pandemic, which has
continued to impact the Company's
business operations, resulting in higher
lpan losses, the Company has
considered management overlay as par
of its ECL, to reflect among other things
the increased risk of deteroration in
macro-gconomic factons

Given the unique nature of the pandemic
and the extent of its economic impact
which depends on fulure developments
including governmental and regulatory
measures and ihe Company's responses
therato, the actual credit loss can be
different than that being estimated.

In view of the high degree of
management's judgament involved in
estimation of impairment allowance it is
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# Dur sudit procedures included considering the

Company’s accounting policies for impairment of
financial instruments and assessing compliance with
the policies in ferms of Ind AS109 and the
governance framework approved by the Board of
Directors pursuant o Reserva Bank of India
guidedines issued on February 17, 2021.

Read and assessed the Company’s policy with
respect o onedime resiructuring offered to
custormars pursuant io the “Resolution Framework for
COVID=-19-retated Siress” issued by RBI on August
6, 2020 and tested the implementation of such policy
on a sample basis,

Assessed the assumplions used by the Company for
grouping and staging of loan portfolio into various
categories and default buckets and their
appropriateness for determining the probability of
dafaull {(PD) and loss-given default (LGD) rates.
Tested controds for staging of loans based on their
past-due status. Also tested samples of stage 1 and
Stage 2 loans to assess whether any loss indicators
wara presanl requiring them fo be classified under
higher stages.

Assessed the additional consideralions appled by
the management for slaging of loans as SICKE or
defaull categories in view of Company's policy on
ona-time restruciuring.

Tested samples of the input dala used for
datermining the PD and LGD rates and agreed the
data with the underfying bocks of account and
records.

Tested assumptions used by the management in
determining the overlay for macro-economic Tactors
{including CoVID-19 pandemic).

Tested the arithmelical accuracy of computation of
ECL provision performed by the Company in
spreadshesals.

Compared the disclosures included in the Ind AS
financial statemenis in respect of expecied credit
losses wilh the requirements of Ind AS 107 and 109,
Assessed specific disclosures made in the Ind AS
financial statements with regards o the impact of
COVID-18 on ECL estimation.
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Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprisas the information ncluded in the Director's Reporl bult does nol include the Ind AS financial
statements and our audifor's report thereon, The other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this audilor's report.

Chur opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does noi cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is o read the olher
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing s0, consider wheather the other
information i materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial stalements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwisa appears to ba malerially misstated,

Whean we read such other information, if we conclude that there is a2 material misstatemeant therain, we are
reqguired to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and o comply with the relevant
applicable reguirements of the standard on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation to other
information in documents containing audited financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respact to the preparation of these Ind AS financial stalements that give a rue and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive imcome, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assals
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other iregulanties, selection and applcation
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmenis and estimatas that are reascnable and prudent; and
b design, implementaton and maintenance of adeqguate intermal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for emsuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounling records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are froe
from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or ermor,

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to confinue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either inteands to liquidate the Company
or fo cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but fo do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror, and to issue an auditor's report
that incluedes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an awdit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exisis.
Misstalements can arise from fraud or arror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregats,
they could reasonably be expected fo influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
thesa Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skapticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldanlify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial stalements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obiain audit
evidance thal is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for cur cpinien. Tha nisk of not datacting
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a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, imtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
conirol,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order o design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under seclicn 143{3)i) of the Act, we ara also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Ewvaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accouniing
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

= Conclude on the approprialeness of management's use of the going concermn basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence ocbtained, whether a matarial uncedainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability io continue as a going concern, if
wa conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ara réquired to draw attention in cur audifor’s repor
io the related discosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, (o maodify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's
reporl. However, fulure evenls or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease [o conlinue as a going
CONCEM.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and conlent of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statemants represent the underying ransactions
and events in a manner thal achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with thosae charged with governance reganding, among other matlers, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
ihat we identify during our audit.

We alzo provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
athical requirements regarding indepandance, and to communicate with them all relaticnships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we delermene those matters that
were of most significance in the awdit of the Ind AS financial stalements for the financial year ended March
31, 2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matiers in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (Tthe Onder”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Acl, we give in the "Annexure 1°
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we reporl thal:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} Inowr opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of thosa books:

ic) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profil and Loss ncluding the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Stalement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:
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id} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
spacified under Saclion 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

(e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

iy With respect to the adequacy of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to thesa

(g} Ind AS financial slatemenis and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Repor in "Annexure 2° to this report;

ih} The provisions of seclion 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are nol applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2021;

(i} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audifor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and 1o the bast of
cur information and acconding to the explanations given o us:

. The Company does nol have any pending litigations which would impact its inancial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-termn contracts including derivative contracts for which
there weare any material foreseeabls losses;

iii.  Thers were no amownts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educaticn and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For 5.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP
Chariered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Mumber: 101049WE 300004

per Bharath N S
Partnar

Membership Number; 210834
UDIN: 21210834A8AACT2015

Place of Signature: Chennai
Diate: June 04, 2021
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Annexure 1 referred 1o in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Rea: Clix Housing Finance Limited

(i)

{ii)

{iii)

(iv)

v

(wi)

{a) The Company has mamtained proper records showing full particulars, including gquantitative

detalls and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company does nol have any langible fixed assets, accordingly the provisions of this clause

are nof applicable to the Company and hence not commenied upon.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properly, accordingly the provisions of this clause

are not applicable (o the Company and hence nof commented upon.,

The Company's business does nol involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
clausa 3 (it) of the Order are not applicable io the Company and hence not commented upon.

According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
coverad in the register maintained under section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly,
the provisions of clausa 3{ji) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commanted upon.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Act are apphcable and hence not commanted upon.

The Company has nol accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceplance of Deposils) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To thar best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Govermment has not specified the
maintenance of cost records wnder saction 148{1) of the Act, for the services of the Company.

(wii) (a)The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorifies undisputed statutory dues

(i)

(ix)

including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable 1o it.

(b} According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service lax, cess and other stalutory dues
wera gutstanding, at the vear end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of incoms tax, sales-

tax, service tax, customs duly, excise duly, value added tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repaymant of loans or borrowing o a financial institution, bank or
government or dues to debeniure holders.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the monies raisad by way of term locans and dabt instrumenis in the nature
of Non-convertible debentures for the purposes for which they were raised.
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{x)

{xi)

[

i)

{xiv)

{xv)

(i}

Further, monies raised by the Company by way of term loans and debt imstruments were applied
for the purpose for which those were raised, though idlefsurplus funds which weare nof required for
immediate ulilization were gainfully invested in Bquid invesimenis pavable on demand. The
maximum amount of idle/surplus funds invested during the year was Rs 3 420 lakhs, of which Rs.
3,420 lakhs was outstanding al the end of the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanalions given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noficed or reported during the year,

According fo the information and explanations given by the management, the managenal
remuneration has been paid and provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of seclion 197, read with Schedule V' o the Act,

In our opindon, the Company is not a Midhi company, Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xi) of
the Order are nol applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, fransactions with the
related parties ane in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards,

According to the information and explanations given (o us and on an overall examination of the
balance shesat, the company has nof made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly converlible debentures during the year under review and henos, reporting
requiraments under clause Hxiv) are nol applicable to the company and, not commented upon,

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
enterad into any non-cash ransactions with directors or persons connected with the dineclors as
referred to in section 192 of fhe Act,

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has
registered as required, under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chariered Accountants
[CAl Firm Ragistration Mumber: 101048WE 300004

par Bharath N 5

Partrner

Membership Number: 2105934
UDIN: 2121093424880 CT 2015
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: June 04, 2021
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Annexure 2 refermed in paragraph 2{f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements of our report of even date

Raport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™)

We hawve audited the internal financial controds over financial reporting of Clix Housing Finance Limided
(formerly kmown as "Clix Housing Finance Private Limited™) ("the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with our awdit of the financial stalements of the Company for the year ended on that dale.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intarmal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essantial components of internal confrol stated in the Guidance Mole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Cwer Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implameniation and maintenance of adequate intermal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence o
the Company's policies, the safeguarding of ils assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timaly preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility i to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
repodting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance wilh the Guidance Mate on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Mote”™) and the Standards on Audiling as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mole require that we comply with
ethical requiremants and plan and parform the auwdit to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether
adequate infermnal financial controls owver financial reporting with reference to these financial statemenis
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating
aeffectivensss. Our audit of internal financial conftrols over financial reporting included obfaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporling with reference to these financial
staternents, assessing the risk that a materal weakness axists, and testing and evaluating the design and
aperating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures salected depand
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statemants, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
slatamants.

Maaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial conirol over financial reporfing with reference to these financial statements
is a procass designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial siatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with refarence to these
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) periain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the ransactions and disposilions of the assels of the
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company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary io permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with ganerally accepled accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
managemeant and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statemeants.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting With Referance to
these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of infermal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statemeants, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour and nof be detected, Also, projections of
any evalualion of the internal financial controls owver financial reporting with referanca o thesa financial
statements to future periods are subject o the risk that the internal financial contred over financial reporting
with reference lo these financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions,
of that the degree of compliance with the policies of procedures may deteriorale,

Opinion

Im our gpinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate intermal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements and suech inlermal financial controls over financial
reporting with referance to these financial statements were cperating effectively as at BMarch 31, 2021,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essantial components of internal confrol stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls
Crver Fimancial Reporting issued by the Instibute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartened Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Mumber: 101049WE 300004

Y

per Bharath N S

Partner

Membership Mumber: 2105934
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: June 04, 2021
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Corpatate infosmation

i Hgusing Fnance Lissted b a privale bmited company domicied in india and incorpirated on § December 30016 wnder the provtigna of
Companies Act, 2003 with OMUSSITRMI0IEPTCIONTD]. The Company ia & 1008 whally owned subsidiary of Cix Capital Service Privabe
Limed {lormerty keown g "GE Money Financis! Services Private Limiled”, The Comparny ha received orrtification of registration dated 18
Augu 2007 from Natlanal Housing Bank ["NHE] with feghzration ro 08.0157.17, The Company i primatily engaged in lending actiatin.
Ther Compary’s fiiatived office is ot 4ch Fiasd, Kailsah Bulding, Kelurbs Gindhi Maig, Conmaught Pace, New Dihi - 180001, indie

(T Basls of prégaration of inanclal statementi

Thae Francial stafements have been prepared in aicordance wih Indin Accounting Standards (e AS) 23 per the Companiey [Indiss
Acoounting Standandy] Awles, 2015 sy amended from bme fo time s notified ynder section 133 of the Companies. Act. 2013 [the Act)
slang with othet reldvant prosvdions of the Act, the Maated DirecEisn = Man-Banking Financial Compisy = Hewiing Finance Camgany
|Resmree Bank) Directions, J1

(i} Bashs of Frsasurement

The Branclsl usemests have Been prepared an a Risterical cost baik, sxcept lor Ninancial suiety and labilties dealgnated a2 fair value
Ihrouih gralit o ki (FYTPLL all of which huwe been maaiured B Ty valos. The Brandial fatementi ane preiented in adian Bupess (INR)
vl 6 Wl arw Founded [0 Ehie ne s it haoiands, socipl when cthisfwise indicated.

(i} Presentation of financisl stsdemant

Thee Comparey presents B balance sheet i order of lquidty, Finarclal assets sod lingncial labilgies e genestally reported proas in the
balance sheel. They are onby alfaet and reported net when the Company bas an unconditional lsgaily evforceable ight o offuet the
recegnived gmounty without Being contingent an a futere event, and the parties ahs intend fo sefthe oo a ret bav

‘Hgnificant accounting policie

3.1 Use of eatimales

Thee prepaation of Bnantisd vislements in conformily with (nd AS regquifel he micspement 16 mike judpseoti, stimates od
wrmption tha alfect the feported amaunty of fevenuey, sopmaes, sty bocd labiltin and the dacloaure of contingen Rabftiew, o
the end ol the feporting pericd. Although theie evlimates st baped o the Managment’s bed kniwiedge of current svents sed
NN, untelinty sBoul TReie Sdufglin bfd dlimatin could el B the suleafi fequifing & matecill adjuilmen D B ciffying
irtenanls of dinet of [akiices i haiund pediody

.11 Beningui model asamssment

Clsdiifieation and Peauiemend of faindsl Sasti dependi on the reiciti of e 5P and the Bt model tial, The Company
detpirmingd e busineis model a1 8 leeel that refacts how Cosgany’s Fnancial Suets afe maniged together to schisve 3 particular
busiis objecthoe. This sssessment indates judgemint reflecting all relevant svidence including how e pesfoemarde of the asets b
anluated whd meatued inCludng e theds are managed and compeniated 10 the Panagers of the aises The COMAINY MORLHIL
Tinancial assets mesdured af amonised coar or fair value teough other comprefansha income [hat ane denscognied prior to Thelr matunty
1 wmdersiand (e reston bor thelr dispotal ard whether (he reasons afe condlstent sl the objective of the Bediness Tor which the asset
was haeld. Moniconing i part of the Company's coninuous assement of whather thee busiesis moded for which the remaining financial
wisets ane Parld condinees 10 e appropriate and i it i not appropriate whether thene his been @ ciodi neviews by ALCD relatisg fD the
Fquiday position and siress TEAS SS3umang vaned

3.1.3 Fair walue of Fnancial indtrumenty

Thett fair walue ol finssolal Batnevents b the gfice thal would be received to well 8a asset or paid 1@ ransler & labiley in as ordily
TPaRLIETion i the priscpal (o mosl aastigeous] markel af the mextremest date wrder eurnent market conditions [i.e. in st price)
regardiias ol whether (hat price i directly cliervadie of sitmated uiing another valuasion Dechaigue. Whis the lar values of Tirancial
Hd.ll!l.-'ﬂhum{immMHWMMMHMlMMMMWWMIHHH
wakaation techedquis That include the wse ol valuatios models. The inguts to these modeh are tEen froen obdersabls markets whene
posside, but where this & not Feaside, estimation & nequired s stablishing hrm.munmumm include CofEderaoss
of legesdity and mode! Inpuls relabed o iems such as credbt risk |botk owm aned countenparty), hasding vabee sdpatments, correlation ad
widatiiiby.

f =
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E.1.5 Cftective Interest Rate (£ IR} method

Thee compary's [ methodology. recogrises inberes] income | expenae usng 3 rabe of retutn Rat regresents. the bess ebrmate of &
constant rate of return Gver ke expecied Behavipunal Il of losms grves [ 1oken and recoginhaes 1Be offect of palentially @8 prant inlinest
Fabid ol vatious ages sed olbar charsclanabici of the product Bé cycle [Including pregayments and penalty istiiest and charges).

This extimaticon, by nalure, reguires an slement of judgersent reganding the sxpeched bohusiour and ife-cycle of the inviruments, a1 well
epected changes to india’s bave rete and other lee income liapesis that sfe stagral parrs of thi inarumes.
5. 1.4 Impairmend of financial asset

Thet measuremment of imparment kndes soross o categories of financial assets requires jedgement, in partiodar, the etimation of the
amoasnt and timing of futere cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment iosses and the assessment of 3 significant
aorease In oredit risk. Thews estimates are drivens by a mamber of Factors, changes b which can result s ditferent levels of afowanoes.

Ther crmpany’s ECL calculatinmn afe dndpuli of cormplien mdiels with & number of unditlying sssumplions negardieg the choice of varialde
kgt and 1hair interdependesces. Eemests ol the ECL modeh that are considefed accounting jusgements and eimstes include:

LThis Casmgany’s ilernal sadal, which aisigni prababiing of deliult (PO)

1. The Comgany’s critena bor aksesaing il thene has been a sgniliant increats i cre rivk asd so sllowanoes for financia) asets thouid be
mmdasuned on 3 LTECK barss anvd thie qualitabivg assekiment

i1, The jepmaendation of financial assely when their DOL b svresand om b codective hak

W Baarlapimiest of ECL modeds, Echeding the varcus forsadas and the chaice of inpas

VIR e AL B O FASR OR G Bt 8 AL TSSO (RPN And, SLORGTIE B Euls, el il e mpliyment kst dnd colliteral
waluts, and the eflect on P06, Espovore 38 Delaul (EAD] and Loss ghen Sefault [LGD)

Wi Selectbon of forward-looking macroecomcmdc scenaios and ther probabdity welghiings, to dertee the economic inputs inbo the ECL
micsdely

Vil Recognition of the potentia! Fmpact of COVID-15 in the Company’ s collctive provision a5 cutbned bm Nole 6.7,

it hat been the Compary’s policy B0 repuially review its model in the contest of actual ioss experieste and adjus when secessany.

5,15 Dufined employes benefit axsety and Eabilitie

Tese coal of the dsfined Eenslil grabuty plin G other povl-amployment benelils sad U predant value of the gratulty obigation are
deteimined whing actuirial waluations. An sctusrlal walvalion vedsis making vanous Edeeption et may diller Prom sctual
ﬁnhpmhlnmthm.mm&hmﬂmﬂmnrnummﬂm:mrru'l:lr,ruﬂ.l.‘rmulit
complestie, eived in e valuation and its longterm naiure, 3 delined bessfit obgation is highly sertitiee 1o Changes in thew
aarmpdion. All assumptions are reviewed ai cach reporting date.

3.16 Share Based pagments

Estimaging falr value for share-based payment Eransactions reguires determisation of the most approgeiaie valuation model, which &
dependent on the terms and condikons of the grest. This estimate also requires detemmination of the moad speropriabe inpass to the
walwation model inclerding the espected e of the share optios, volati ity and dividend yield and making assumptions about them

1T Providions and othar cenlingent Hasdites

Tree Company operates in a reguisory and iegal environmest that, By natere, has a heightened slement of Imigation risk inherent to s
operations. As 3 resalt, it i isodeed in various Sigation, arbEration ard regulatory isvestigations and procesdings in the ordinary course of
e Coemipandy’s Baslines.

Wisers the Compiny can relisbly mesiers the cutfiow of soonsmic benefas in relstion 1o @ speclic case and conusbers sl gutliows 10 be
prikalile, D Doy secordi & feovilin agsinst t caiie Whise Th probability of cutfew 5 eontilired 10 B remate, oF Sfobabe, Bt
@ reliskln st te canndt be made. a costingsnt abikty @ disthred.

Goven the subjeciivity snd uncestainby of determining the probability snd amount of loxees, the Company Eakes oS0 sccount a number of

factory Including fegal adwice, the viape of the matber and historical evidence from smilar incidests. Sgnificant judgement iy regeired 1o
conclsde on these esbimates.

3T Coxh and coarvh sqpatvalenis

Carth god canhs equivalents comprise caak balsnoes on haead, caak halanoes s bank, anad highly ligusd investmesds with maturity period of
thres monthes or kess from the date of investment.

5.3 Aevense recogrition

a] Interest and disdlar incomse

Inleresd oo, fod 6l fineecial  imabrymenis  measared efher al amorlised oot of ol fair value theough  ofher
comprehenshe income, I recorded using the elfective infereat rate (D0 [IR b the rote that exacty diacounts the exfimated fature
cavh payments or receipls ower the eepecied 1#e of the fmanciy instrument o 2 shorer period, where sppropriste, b the pross carrying
arrcegrd ol the financial avset. The calculation takes inle sccount all contractual terms of the financial instrument (o exampls, prepayment
aptons) and indhades any fees oF merementsl coats that are directly altnibutable snd are &n nkegral pan of the EIR, but not Bature credit
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bl Foredosure chanpes and other fees

Formcieiaste charges ased cther fees which include chegue Bosmce charges, penal Neo, legsl chargey s pvepaymen charges Fle are
recegnived ik intome whisn there i cormsnty tegarding the receipt of paymest.

t} Dhvidend income

Dddend income & recognimed whin the Compay s I“I‘rl‘lu-rltﬂ.ltml papment s establabad, it & peobabile that the eoomomic Benelis
asociated with the dvidend will fiow to the ety and the emoest of the dividend can be measured reflably. This s gemerally when
shareholders approse the dividersd.

3.4 Foawign curmendy

Thee Compary’s Sinancial statements are presented in Indian Rupess. (INA)which i sl the Compary”s funcbional oermency,

Transsetion in loesign currenchin ans inhiady ncordid by the Complny 81 thiir redpssctive Tunctissal curminty spot fates. at the dits the
irmrriaction Feyt gua Bl lor necognition. lscame and expenuts in Sonsign cofreeces. ae initially recoedid By Lhe Comparry a1 the sxchange
rabi prevailing on the date of the ransaction,

Foreign currency devomingied moneSiey sviety and lisbilities am tramdated a1 the funchional currensy spol ribes of escharg® al
the réporting date and exchasge gaind and louses arising on weitlement and restafement are resogriized in the Bstemend of profit and loes.

Man-manetany e that s meaiuned in teima of histericsl enst in & Rareign Eurnency are translited wing the sickange rates at the dates
of ther inilial transactions, Non-menelary ilems meaiared 81 Mir walue in o Fdeign terescy are transtited uiing the sxchangr (s o the
date whan the e value i detirmined. The gain of loss srising o irsndlstion of ren-mosslery Besrm messuned Sf Tais vilue it rested in
iy wiEh [ FeCogritics al Chi ain oF ieid on The change i 1Er value of the ioem (e, Dranslatis SMerences on items whowe (ir value
gain o 3 H recogrited in O o profit e ks are also fecognized is DC1 or profil of lass, Fegsrctinely]

2.5 Property. plant and eyuigenest [PFE) and Intangible assets

PPE

PPE are staded at cost (including incidental expenses direcily attributable fo bringng the aasst to #s working condition for Hs Intended el
ke acowmilrted deprecistion and impairment losses,  aoy. Cost comprives the purchase price 2ad any sitributable oot of bringing the
gt 10 s working comdition for 85 stended use. Subsegeent expendiure related bo FPE s capitalived only when & Is peobabie that bature
econpmic benefiti associated with theie will {low to the Company and the coud of iterm can be measured relably, Other repairs. andl
maintenanie ool are papeniad off 20 snad when incurred,

A igem of progerty, pleet and squipment and aey Ugnificant pan initially recognised ls derecognised upon dsposal oF when no Polune
economic Benelits ane eapected (rom its e or disposal. Any gai or loss artsisg on de-necognition of the asset (crlodlated as the differesce
bedween the net daposal groceeds and the carrying amount of the assel] B moduded s the siaiement of profie and loss whes the asei &
derecognsed.

Intangible fed assets

imangible assets acquined sepamtely are measured on initlal recognition ot cost. Folloning initial recopaition, intangible adets @ carried
3 cost ket arvy accumulabed amorisabion aed socumulated iImpainmens losses.
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1.6 Depreciation and amcetiragion
Depreciation

[a) Leasehold improsemiants sfe amofived ower Tha lesee biim g slated in The lease agresment o uselul [le of the asset whichewer i
(-0

fh] ntdngibde aasets consisting of computer ioMware e Sepreciated on 8 atraight-lise basis over & perisd of § yeain from the date of
ready 1S use,

|£] Dapréciation on otfsr owned fined ooty b prosidied on srsght line maethsd at 1he ratin, oomputed haded on extimated vseful ife of
ki disirti o proveribed wader Schadule 1 1o the Companie Act, 2013, Larad it Aot Sepraciated

Tear estimatied wsirful Thass are, as folows:

- Computers . Iyeans

+ Oiffice egpapmient ' ByEars
= Furnfure and fadures . 10 years
-~ Computer wofwanes - S yean

Thee redidual values. ganful byes and methods of depreclation of property, plant and eguipment are reviewed al each Francial year end and
wdpunted prospestboety, f appropriste.
1.7 Impaimeent of non-finansl assets
Thee carrying amaunt of asseis & reviewed ot sach balanoe seet date d there i any indication of mgakment based on internalfesternal
factoers. An imparment boss B recognised whereser the carrping amount of a0 saet eweeds s recoverable amount. The
reccreesable amount ks Ehe greater of the awvets, net seling price and valee In use. in esessing valee I we, the estimaded fubee caah
florws are discounted to thewr present valee using @ predax discount rate that refiects cunrent market assessments of the bme value
of money anad riaks specific to the aaset. In determining net seling price, recent marked iranaacbons are taken do accoenk, i availabie
o such transactions cam be dentified, an approdriate valuation mode| is wsed.
Afger impairment, deprecation & prowkded on the revised canrping amount of the asset over i remaiming wiefia e,
38 Provision
Prevetiiong e reogniad win the Comgany has b peeLent abhgalion (el of cosilrottive) A & feiu® ol & past event. £ B prabable Thal
Hmﬂhﬂdmhﬁﬂﬂiﬂﬂh“ﬂlhfﬂﬂﬂmmﬂmﬂlmmlmhm
ol tha amaunt of the chiigation.
11 e effexct of the time value of money is materal, previdion: e discounted using & cerrent pre-tas rate that reflects, when approgriabe,
Tha risks agecific 1o The Rabibey, When dhicounbing b wied, the increase in the prosialon dus B0 Ehe passage of time b fecognned o
& finanoe coat,
.9 Coatingent Bahilles and astets
The Compatry does nol recoghine a condingent llabilty but discloses. it exisbence b5 Bhe Bnanclal slatements. Contingent kablity b distlased
in the cape of;
- A preient chligation arHing feom pil e, whes it i et grobatie that & cutfllve ol fesourees embodying eonomic Benefits wil
e required 10 se1De thie ol bgathon
- & prewent obligsion sgriving froem pavl evenls, whin fe redlable eqbimabe i possible
= & podsible ob g atian anding Pom il events, unli the probabibey of outfow of redeaftss i riete
Contingent lisbi s are reviewed at each balanoe sheet date.
Conlinpent akerts and Mol Mecogniad. A CONOCNgen i & dischosid, 84 regured by md AS 37, whide an inflow of sconomic
bassatfibs b prckatibe.

bt
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518 Retimemaent and other employes benefits
Thse Compasy's olbdigation 1owards warious employes Benelits has been recognised as iofows:

Ehori-tenm employes benelits

All employes Benelis payaliel svalable within beebee menthy of fendeding the serdce are elmaified ay dhadt-term smgloves Benalil
Benefis wich g salaries, wages and bores oo, are recognised in the Staberment of Profit and Loss in the perod inowhich the employes
fendiers the related pervics,

Defined coriribution plan
MEMHIWWMMMMMMWMMWMWMH
commissigner and B charged bo Staternant of Prol ansd Loss,

Defined benafi plan

Thae Compary pays Eraluity 1o eemployvess who fefife of relign alter & minismes pericd of ive yean of continuous sefvice. The Compary hii
chosen not to Tund the gratulfy Kabifties of the plan but instead carry & provision based on actusrial wa'uation inis books of sccounts.
Remeasurements ansing from defired benef plans comprises of actusral gains and losces on benefit obligations. The Company recognines
these Bem of remeaayrements immediately i obher comprehensive income and a1 the other expenaes related to defined benefi® plans a2
eeripioytee bevaefit expenset in thek pofE and ket sccount

Whien the benefits of the plan are chanped, or when & ples is cortalied or teftlemen] poowrs, e portion of B changed banefi releted 1o
pi? srvice by ovnpl oy, oF the galh of leds on curtslment o srtBhemant, ik ricagaied mmidisbely in the profit o ks sccount whin the
plan SrEandmeal OF win & certal Fant oF WEllemist Sicuri.

Other long-term b fits = Compiaiated absences

Ertitiesmvents Do annual fedve are recognibed whin they accrug 1o employess. Balance beawes, @ ey can be encaksd at the Gme of
retirement/ teminstion of employment. The Compasy detevmines the labdity for such accumulated leave entitements on the kasks of
mrtuanal valuation as at che year end.

B.11 Tases

Tam gnpienis CMProe curnent and Sefermed tan

Cunnent inooese Can

Current incomss tax aavety and liabilties are measured ol the amount sepecied o be recovened from or paid o the baxation autheritiey n
spondance with scome Tas Aol 19861, Income Computation and Daclosure Slanderds and ethes appScabie tan laws. The tax rates and bax
Laws used Bo compute the amaunt are 1Beae that g endacted o the reporting date,

Curment loeme fas relabing Bo ibems recoprined cufside profit or o is recognised outude profit or lows [efiher in other ooorgeeherive
sooumie o In evpaity ). Current tax tems: are recoprdsed in comnelation bo the underdying transaction sither in OC) or directly in gty

Dedered tax

Deferred tax i provided uing the aveet-llabibty metbesd o femporany differences. between Ehe e baves. of aaaety and labibtses and their
carrying amounty for financiyd reporting purposes at the reporting dale.

Dieferied tan asiets are fecognived Tor ol deduct bl tempadary Eferencel. the cairy Torwaid ol maded fan chedits and any unused Lax
ioiaes. Dedeired tax ity o'e recognived Bo the avtent thal it i probable 1hat taable profit will be svailable agsinst which the deductibie
tempocary differences, sed the carry forward of unuded tin oredits &0sd unused iy losdes can b utiiyesd

The carrying amount of deferred fin maety v reviewed a1 each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it B mo longer
prebable thet wefficient taxzable profit will be available 1o allow all o pait of the deleired tax ssael o b ublived. Unrecogrined deferred
tax gigely ane ne-asseveed ol cach reporting dale and afe recogrised Bo the extecd that # kas become peobakili that Feure taxable
oty witl @l lon tha deferned Tax siaet to be recoresiad,

Deferred Lan aisels and Ralilties e masvoted ol the tio rdles that are scpecied bo apply in the year whsn the meed i fesised or the
Babliny is serded, Based o tax ratis [and 1ax Liws) thay have bedn ensdted oF submiantively ssactnd ol U reporting dans,

Defecied lax felating 1o Remy recoprdued cofvide profl oF lona it recognised cofside proft of dons (either in Other compdehembe
Epme of in equity), Deferred tax Remy are rectgniied in cofrelation 1o the undestying transection eittser in OC1 o difectly in equily,

Defierred Lo aaaeti and deferred i lnbilities are offuet 8 legally enforceable right exivta b0 sl off curmem Lix asaets againgt curreot tic
Eabditiey and the deferred tane telabe 1o the ieme Baxibie entity snd tRs wes Lanation guthaity,

fhrmcte—
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3.11 Esming per vhare

Bariic arnings per chare afe caliulated by disviding The net prolit or ki lor the year moibutable 3 equity ihareholders By the weighbed
weeraps numbes of sguity shans ouiarding durig he peiod. Partly pakd equity tSare ane trested 55 & fracthses of an eguity share 1o the
Ealenl Ehat thisy a6 eniEked 1o pateipals o dividessi relative 108 holly pad sty Share durieg the feponing year.

For the purpoie of calculafing disied sarmings per share, he net prgdit or e for the year alirbutsble 10 equy thaneholden
Sl the welghted sverage number of shises cutvlanding during the period are adjusted for the elfects of all diktive potential eqully tharel

1.13 Shawe based payerends.

Eguity-adtihed thirg Basid payEnls 10 &mployhis and cthir providing sl sendols ane meaured ot thi 1 valss of the sgulty
imaruments ot the grant date

Tiee Tk waboe determined at the grant date of the equity-settied share based payments is espented on a straght lne basis over the vesting
period, baved on the Compary's estimate of equity Imtruments that will swentually wout, with a cormesponding inorease in squty, At
iha el of each reporting period, the Company ressses i cstimate of the number of equity Insbrumants eapecied (o vest. The impact of the
resvssbon of the orpnal estimates, # any, is recognbed in Statement of Profit and Loas such that the coralative eapenaes reflects the revised
Etimate, with a comresponding adjusbment to the Share Based Payments Besere.

Thee diutree effect of outstanding options i reflected as additional vhare dilution in 1The compitation of diluled earmings per 1hare.

3.14 Fnandial instramenls

A financis] ntrument i§ any contrect that ghees e 1o & finsncial siwet of one sntity snd s financisl Gebility or equity ingtrument
ol snsthir ertity,

B340 Financial Avsets

3.14.1.1 Initial recognition and measurement

Fifussfeiia| Biiats, with IR dadeplion & ladfd sad advanced B cudbdmeis, and nilisdy recognhied &5 the trade dae, L, the date that thi
Compiey becomes a paty t0 the contrecisal proviions of the inrument. Losns and advanci 1o Cuslomsrs o recognised when fords
s dsburbed 0o the cuitomers. The clisilication ol financisl insruments 5 isitial recogrition degrends on Thes purpods sed charactistics
B thi ImanAREMEnt's INLSntan whin acquiring them, AN financial 3isels are recogaied intlally 31 Lir salue plus, in the 2ade of Hinanelsl
Irkiets RO reconded a1 T wau theough profit oo ks, Dranssction cols that ane antribulabie o e soqusition of the lnancal ket

8,14 1.2 Claasifcation and Subseguent measurement

For purposes of wbasquent messurement, Bnancial ssaety ane clasaified in dpur cabepories;

Dbt inkIFumEe 68 amortised oo

v MW!HMHMIHMWWHU&MW{M
Debt nstrumesds af fair value throwgh other comprehensive inoome [FYTOCT)
Equity instrument mesiered at falf value thiough cthed comprebsnshoe income | PTG

T
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3,113 Dot instruments at amortiued costy
A et instnement” i measuned 38 the amonised coald if both the folowing conditions are mat:

L et ariiet ks Iheld within 3 busiesss mode whoss obgecti is 10 hold siets for collscting conbrattual eadh Mows, s
i Contractua tevms of The kel give fise on specied dales 0o cash fiows that se sobely payments of priccipal and interest [SPPI] on the
principal s cutstanding.

Business model: The besiness model reflects bow the Company manages the assels in order to generate cash flows, That b where the
Compaew’s objective s solely to colect the contractusl cash flows from the assets, the same s megwred ot amortizesd cost or where the
Compary’s obfective s to cofect both the contracheal cash flows snd cash flows arisieg from the sabe of avsets, the same s messured at fair
walee throegh cther comperehernive income (FYTOCH H nekher of these is apgpticable (eg. finarcial aoety e held for trading purpcaes),
then the fisancial maets are o malfied a5 part of ‘other’ Beniness modsl and measured a8 FUTPL

SFP: Where the Besiness model & bo Bold svets fo collect and e contractual canh fows |Le. mesuered at amortized oo, the Company
maessey whether the fimanciad instruments’ cash fows represent sobely payments of principal snd infevest (the "SPFI fest'L In malong this
assessment, the Company considers whether the conbractual cash flows are comaistent with a basic lending arangement Le. nterest
mschades. only convideration for the bme value of money, oredit risk, okher basic lending nsks and 3 profit marpin that is conaistent with &
basic lendieg arrangemend. Whene the conirsctual tenms imtrodece exposure bo sk or volatlity that are inconshient with a basic lending
arrangement, B relybed financial aaset b clénaified and mesdured 21 fair value through profit or kes. The amortized cost. #¢ mestioned
aksowe, 1 oompeded wing the effective inberewt rate method,

Afger inglal measuremant, such financia! gesefy are subsequently measured ot srcrtiad cost using the effective intarest rate (D8] method
ey impairmrent, Amcetied cost is caloulated By Taking into stooun] ey daccend or premium oo soquittion snd feey o costy Ehat are an
imiegral part of the CIR. The IR smortination B incleded in intenest income in the staberment of profit or loss, The lases srhing fom
rgpainment are recognized in the itafement of prolit and o,

5.14.0.4 Dbt drvitrumants at PGS0
A deb® nstrement” is classified ay at the PVTOC if both of the folowing oriteria sre met:

L Trse objective of the businets model is achieved both by colecting contrachual cash fies and seling the financial assets,
B Thee ariaet’s comiractusl cash flows repressnt SPP,

Dwrbitr instrumenis incheded within the FUTOC coegory ane measured initially o well as ot each reponing dane at fir value. Fair waluoe
movements we recognided in the other comprebensive oome [0, Howsser, the Company recognines inberewt mcome,
mpaireent osses & reversals and foresgn eschange gain or loss in the PEL On derecognition of the asset, oomedative gain or loas
previoushy necognized in OO0 b reclassifled from thee equity to PEL Inforest earned whilsd holding FYTOC! debt instrumend Is reported as
A erest income wing the EIR method.

3,14 1.5 Duelt irestrument ot FUTPL

FYTPL i3 @ residual category for debd irstrumends. Any debt atrument, which does not meet the oiteris for
cateporization as at amoniced cost or a3 FYTOOL bs dassified o at FVTRL

iny addition, the Company may elect to designate a debl imtrumens, which ctherwiae meets amortleed coat or PYTO0 critena, as at FYVTPL
Hcvwewer, such election iy alowed only @ doing so reduces or giminatet a measurement or Fecognition insoonuatenoy (referred bo as
‘sooounting mismatch’. Debt insbruments included within the FYTPL category ane messures at fair value with a® changes recognined s the
PRL

§.14.0.6 Dguity breesbmenis

All equity imvestrments in woope of Ind A% 105 are measured o Tair vafue. Equity instrumenis which are held for irading classiflled as at
FYTPL For all other ity instruments, the Company may make an Erevocable slection o present in other comprebensive IPoome
suliegeent changes i the fak vabee. The Company makes soch election on an instrument-by- instrument bads. The cassification &
madie on initial recognition and & brevocable.

il the company decides (o claiaify an equity imigrement @ ot FYTOC, thes all feic vabes chanpss on the invrumest, escuding
dividanids, are recognined i the OCL There B 6o recpcling of the amounts from 0C 10 PEL wen on dele ol eveidmend. Hewier,
1 compdaey may transfer the comslstive gain or less within equity,

Egpaity initrusveents included withis che FVTPL category are metaiured 38 Rir vilue with all ehanges recogniced in the PRL

f =
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1142 Firanclal Liabiinies

1.14.2.1 Initisl recognition snd ssaiurement

Finafilal Rabiites are clissified and meavied ot amorised codd of FYTPL A Bnancial Habikoy is Sassified a6 ar FYTPL ¥ i1 s classiling aa
neld-tor tradisg or it I deiignated as such on inhisl recognition. All inancial Ratsities ane recognived initially &1 faie valoe and, in the cace of
bans and borrowings and pavalies, net of dinecty artribet sbis 1FANGSC 00 L0401,

AT,

3.14.1.2 Olasifscacion and Subseguent measuremant - Financlal Babilties at twir value through profia or loss

Finsnclal Rakaltied o Tav valew through profil of ks ncude fnancial Rabifities Beld for trading and Rnancial labilitier dealgrabed
upon irtisl recognition @y ot Tar value through profl or losn Fimancial lisbiitiey are clanded as Reld Tor trefing i they are
rutted Bor Ihe purgcde of fepurchining in ther near tehm This calegory aha included derivatiee Brancsl inrumests enened inlo
by Ehe candding Thal bfe not dedigrabed oy hadging instrumatt in hedge relitissibips o dafined By ind A5 1. Sepicdtied embedded
dedheatives are a0 casified a3 Beld Tor trading unless they ane desgnated ai eflective hedging narumests.

Gains o lonaes on lHabdigies hedd for trading are recognived in the prolit or loss.

Financial labiites. desgnated upon initial recognition at fir valoe through profit or ks are designated s such at the initial date of
recognition, seed only i the criteri in ind AS 109 are satitfied. For Rakdiitiey desiprated a3 FUTPL, fair value gaimy losses stirfsatabie to
chanmgis in gam credit Mk are mrecogniced v QG Thede gaina/ loss are not subsequently tramdered to PRL Howeer, the company
may tranafer the cumulative £ain or loss within egeity. Al cther changet in fair walue of yuch labikty are recognived in the sEafement of
prodin and lena

31423 Loans and borrosings

Afger initiad recogretion, interesi-beanng koans and borowings are subseguently messsred o amorthed omi using the BIR method. Galna
arad lovses are recognited in profit or loss when the labifbes are derecognised as well a3 theough the E18 amorfisation procews.

Amorlised ool in caliulited by taking inbo accoens any distount o premium on soquikition and Tees or costs that are an mtegral pan of the
Ei. The EIR amartisation i inckaded a4 fineror coats in the datemen of profe and ki This catepary generally apalie bo Berrawingi

3343 Recmaifscation of financisl et bsd labiites

The compary deein't reclaisiy it financial sty subiequest %o Their initial recognition, apat from the ssceptional circumatances
i which the tompany scquine, dnpaies of. of terminates @ Busineis bne, Franclsl ekl s niver reclaisifisd

3,144 D recognition of finsnolal aaets and Rabilities

5.14.4.1 Derecognition of fnancial assety due to subatantial moddication of terms and conditions

Theie Conparry didecoffeisi b Rnahdiil adut, juch i @ Wan 1D 6 cuvldser, whes the madilication of teifd and conditions Buve bedn
nerieotiated 10 the extent That, subslanialy, it Becomss & sew loan, with the dferende recophned i J denfoognition gam o o, 1o e
Enlant that & imparmes o Bas nol aliesdy been recorded. | the modificabisn does Ho1 rsult in cxl fowd that she sulbitantislly
dlgrant, thi meSfcathon does st niull i derstogniion. Based on the changs @ cash Nows dhoounted o s orgingl ER, the Company
recoeds @ modifat o gain oF ks, 0o the @atent That &% impairment foas s not akkesdy Been feconded

b
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$.14.4.2 Devecognition of frnancial assetd other than dus 1o scbdtantial sedification

A Tinandial asset |or, whire appbcable, o part of 3 fnancal asset o part of a group of dmilsr Snancal asseti]i dereoognised wihen e rghis
1o receivee cash Mo from the linamcial asset have expired. The Company also derecoprises the Tinancial asset 1 /8 has both tranaferred the
finamcial aseet and the trasader qualifies for derecogrition.

The Comparry has randermed the financil asset i, and only if, sther:

The Comparry ha translerred its contractual righls to receive cash fSows from the Tinancal aset, o
't retakn Ehe rights fo the cach Bovws. but haa assumed an obbgaticn fo pay the recetved cash Rows in Tull wEhout maberial delay to a thind
party under a ‘pass~through’ arangement.

Pads-through SFTangersents. ane Iraniactions whively the Company retaing the contractual rghts to receive the cash Rows of & Teancia
kit (thet "Origingl dddet’), Dot atsuvis 3 contractual obEgation o pay thoke cash Bows 10 one OF rore entities | Sevirmiuad recieents'),
when all of the Tolkewing three conditions are me:

: The Compatry Bay no abiigation 1o aay amounts 10 the swenlual recipiests wnlen it hat collected sguivalent amounts fram e crigina
it anchuding shan-2eam sshaseid with thie rght oo full fecowry of s betesent [ent plus acerued inDer e 61 Furket Fies.

+ The Cesrany eAnnat soll of pledge this original St othir Than s sheusity 1 1he Feestual recipioss.

 The Cewnpany hak 10 #amil asy cik Nows it cobects on behall ol (B evenlual recgionti wilheos material delay.

in additicn, the Compasy is not eatitied 10 feimemd such cind liovwn, except for Freetments in cash of cash equivslenty induding interat
earhid, dufing the peficd belwren 1ha colecton dite and the date ol fequined femiltesde 1o thi rvefihal fedifenls

Atratded oy quilifd for deresoygnition # eithar:

That Compirsy Fus IPasidedrtid sulistantially all e ks and fewards of the s, o

ke Cormpany has nether transdemed nor retaised subitantishy o the riks and reaandi of the asse.but ha translerned comral of 1k
rast,

Thee Company coraiders control to be tanslered # and only &, the transferee has the practical abiity 1o 2ol the maet b €5 entivety to an
unreladed Ehird party and b able to eserdse that abilty unilaterafly ared wiEhoul rpoaing additbonal restrictions on the transfer.

Whien the Compasy hay neshes Sransferred nor retsned wubstantialy sl the ks and fewandy and hay retaned contrel of the awet, the
avial continues 1o be recogniied anly ba the extent &f the Compasy’s conlinuing invelvement, in which case, the Company alsa recognie
s ascisted fiabikty, The transfermed saaet and the sacciated kabiity e measured on o Bash that reflects the ights s chligation that
thi Compasry ha retained. Conbinuing imvelvemant that Lakes the foem of a gearantes over the (randirred siiel i masicrid ot the ke
ol the atipnal tarrying ameunt of the aiet and The Maximutn st of cofuderation the Compary could be required to gy

Il contining invelvement tales the foren of & witten o purchgied option [or both) on the translenned daast, the continulng eoalaement i
measurid a1 the value the Compayy would be réguired 1o pay oo repurchate. In the cate ol 3 wiitien ol option Oon an asset thal &
mzasured at fair value, the extent of the estity's contireing invessement is Emited 1o the: lower of the Tair va ke of the trarddermed asset and
thee CptEDn SRETCIME PHECE.

¥.14.4.3 Financial Lishities

A fieanciad ateilty s deretognised when the obigation under the Kab¥ity is discharged, tancebed or espires. Where an exhiting Tinancial
kabdity is replaced by another from the tame lender on substantially ditferent terms, or the Eems of a0 eshiing llabilty are subnianiially
moddfied, such an eschange or modification i treated 33 3 derecognition of the criginal llabilfy and the recognition of a new lability, The
diference befween the carmyimg, vkt of the origing! finsncial liabilsy and the consideration pad & recognived in profit or loss,

e
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115  Impairment of Anancial asseiy

151 Ovenvilew of the ECL principhei
Thl:nnmn.-Hmmmhmﬂuﬂtmmmmmmmm“mﬂmum 1ogETher
with lan commitmests and fnancial guarantes confracts, [n thi section 3l referred To @ ‘financisl instrumems’) Egquity
Fetriements are not subject bo impasrment ander D AS 09,

Ther ECL allentastr 1 Bafind o (Far credit lonbin gageecred Do afise Sved 1R ke ol the saaet [the lifmime expected credht iodi of LTECLE, unltia
R B Dibe Pl UEHISCaNL Bafakie in (el Nk Dnod GIgInatie, in wiich e, e Glowanis i biidd on the 11 moald” apacted
cril bk [E2mEBCLEL

Tewe 13mECL 1 the powtion of LTECRS that regeesesd the ECLS that reduht rom defaull eventy on s lingssial insirument thal ae podaible
within the 17 monifa sfer the repareing date.

Bots LTECLs and 13mECLy are caoulsed on colfeciive binis, depending on the nalure of the undeshing pontbolio of Tnancial
i fumanEL.

The Cormpany has oiablished a poboy to perform an awesament. at the end of each reporiing period, of whether a financial
mtrument’s cred® ril bas increased significantly siece indtial recognition this is further esplained in Note 36.2.

Bared on the above process, the Company grows its boans inio Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3, 2t described below:

Stage 1; Whan louns arp Brst recognised, the Companry necognhe am alowancs based on 1 3mECLs, Stage 1 loans alis include
Facilien whieng e ciidt Fill b impdossed hd the o R bead Pecliaailfiod fram. Stige 2 of Stage 1

Stage I: When & fcan has shown @ significes incresse in oedit risk dnce origination, the company records an slowance for
the LTECLs, Slape 2 foans aho include Facibties, where the credit rivk has mproved aed 5 lan has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Losm condidiered crédil-mpaired {is outined in Note B The Comparny reooeds an allowance bor e LTECL

For fimancidd assets Tor whech the compasw has no reasonable espectations of recovering efther the entire outstanding smount, o &
progortion thersod, the proas carnying amount of the financial asset is redaced.  Thi is considered a (partial] derecopséition of the fimanciad
aacpet.

B.1%.32 The caloulstion of [CLs

The Company caloulates ECLs baed on a probabdity-weghted wenanios and hatoncal dats 1o mesere the espected cash shortfal,
dicounied af an spprodmation fo the BB A cash shorifal is the @frence between the cach fows that ere due to an entity in accondance
with the conbract and the cash flows that the entity exgsects fo recebe,

Thee mechamscs of the BOL calculatiors are oullined befow and the key elements are, a3 folovws
F‘I]--'I'I‘H-Fl'uhlbl-lt\lﬂlmH.l'all.‘tHTI.lIlﬂIh-uIllﬂmndﬂrdlludtm{lwﬂﬁmumlmulﬂhhmltlﬂﬂﬂn
themie over bhe assened period, if e facivoy has not been prewosdy derecogmised and |5 2100 i the porfiolio.

EAD - Thee Exposure at Delfau® b an eiposure ot & defaull dabe.

LG0 - The Losy Ghven Defaull i gn estimate of the ey risieg o the case where g default ocoers at a ghven Time. i i based oo the
diffefence bebween e conbiactaal cash Nows due and Ehase Ehat tha lenderd would expect 1o recehe, indluding fram thie realhation al
any collateral 1L i eusally paperessid as 8 peccentaps of the EAD

Thee manbrwerm period Tor whick Bhe credit osses are determined b the expected life of a linascial instrument.
Thee mechandcs of ihe EOL et are summarived below:

Sampe 1i The 15m ECL Iy calculpted ai the portion of LTECLY that represend the E0Ly that resull from default events on @ fingscial instrument
that s possible within the 11 months alter the repoiting date. The Comgany calculabes the the LIECL dlowance based on the
enpectation af » delauk occurting in the 13 montfa following the reporting date. Thewe expecied 1.3-month defaedt probebilgies sre spplied
1oz AL gnd multiphed by the expected LGD,

e
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Sage 2 When & loen had shows o dgnificsns incress in oredin ek dinge origeation, the Compasy decords an alowance les thi
LTECL4 The machans sie shnler b e eapliined sbove, But FOs and LGDH are satimated over the lHetime of thie inarumes).

Stape 1 For loans convidered credil-mpained (a3 defined im Note §6.X] , the Company recogrizes the |Hetime expecied credit lowes for
theese loans. The method i dmilar fo that for Stage 2 asaeb, with Bve PD et at 1000,

Lown commiterenty; When sstimating LTECL far undrawn loen commitmenty, the Compasy sitimales. 1he sagmcled portian of the lnes
commimaent that wil be drnwn down over @4 expected e, The ECL i then baded on the ptevesd value of 1he sxpected shortiall is caab
Tgrar i hie lodsn) b Seirmm dhiram,

For loan sommaments, the ECL s recograesd within Provisions.

3153 Farwinid looking elormation

‘Wil eslmating the eapeched Credr iodes, Dl COMPETY PEWHEWE MBCHD-SCONMTHC Dol nis DICUTINE W Chis eConomy and marke it
operates in. On g peredic bash, the Company anakises d there is any redationship between ey economic trends 1e GDR, wnemployment
rates, benchmark rates st by the Baserve Baak ol Indla, inflatien ete. with the &timate of PO, LGD determined by the Company based on
A5 imernad data. Whele the internal estimates of PO, LGD rates iy the Tompany may not be always reflective of such relationships,
temporary overbigs, i any, are embedded in the methodology to reflect such maom eoonomic trends reasonabiy,

3.15.4 Collateral repossessed

Thee Company’s poiicy is to sell the reporsesred assef. Non-finenclal seeets repossessed are frasaferred fo aveefy held for wale at fer value
keas cost Bo dell or principle outstanding. whichewver is less, af the reposcession date.

3155 Wrine-olis

Finanoial assety are written off either partialy or in their entirety only when the Company Bas stopped pursuing the recovery. # the amount
1o e written ofl s preater than the aocemulated loss alowance, the défemence s frst treated a5 an add&ion fo the aSowance that &
then appled against the gross carying smownt. Ary subtequent recoveries are cresibed bo profit and loss acoownt.

B1E6  Fair value messrement

Thee Compary measunes finaecial instruments 8t Tair valise at each balpeoe sheet dabe using valuabion techrigues,
Fak wilue i the price thil wduld be feceheed 18 iall 66 Siiel of pald 15 trandler & Batslty @ an ofderly ERARIRSIGN BaDariei
micket panicipanty ﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂm'ﬂ-ﬂi-mhhfhmfhhﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂwmtwuwlﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂ'
Eidet o Mrandber the Hakelity Lakes place sithes:

- In the principal market for the 3aset or lakilgy, or

< In the absence of a geincipal market, in the meal advantagesss madked for the ot oF Bability

The principad or the most advaniageous market maat be sCcetsie Dy the Comgany.
Thee Tair value of an awsed oo 8 babdity | reasured wing Ehe axsemptions that market participsnts would use when geicing the asset or
Kability, assuming that market participants act 5 their economic best infvest.

& Fair value messurerment of 8 non-financial gsset takes into acoount @ market participaed’s atility 1o gerserate eoonomic benelits by using
the adaat in iy Righead and besd e or by 3eling it bo another madket pastidipant that would use Ehe assed in s highest and best use,

The Comgany wnes valusfion technigues thai are appropriate in Ehe croumatances and Foe which sufficient data are available 1o
messyre Fair value, manimiing thee use of refevant obsenagble inputt and minkmising the use of unobservable inputs

Al asseis and kabdities for which Tak value B mesusred or discikosed in the financial satements are cabegorised within the fak valoe
heerarchy, described o foflows, based on the raest leve ot that b significant bo the fair value meaaurement a3 a whole:

Liwiel § — Choodisdl [umadjusted ) marked peiced in b2Tive markets e seniacal assets or lisbibcies
Level 2 — Waluation fechnipees for which the boerest level g that ts sipreficant to the fair value meaasremerd B directly or
Indrectly cbhserrabie

Lirvel 3 = aduatian Rechnigeass Tor which the kreet level inge than i sipfdficant o the fair value medde emend & unolnecvable

For mssets and labivtes that are recognised in the Bnanclal statements on & reowrring baais, the Company determisss whether

tranefers hawe oocurmed between leveds in the Reerarchy by re-assessing cotegorisation (based on the lowest bevel inget that is significant 1o
tha Talr value measuremeant as a whole] at the end of esch reporting peviod.

ot



Clin Howssing Finance Limed
Notes to Fingnclal $5stemaents for the year ended 31 March J000
|AN amount in INK thauiands, sxtept for ihare dats unleid itated otherwise|

117 Dividend

Thee Compassy tecognises a labikty o make cash dugributions to equity holders when the distribution & suthorisad and the dstribution b no
loeger at the discresion ol the Compans. Final dysdends on shares are recorded as a liabity on the date of approval by the shareholden
arad interim dividends e recorded o a Rabily on the date of declaration by the Company's Bosrd ol Direciors.

118 Dspanditure

Expevdas are recoghited on acorsal basis and proviions ane made Tor ol knoen losses s liatdmies. The Company has abo entened inbe
cenan cost sharing armangements Tor resources shared with other entitees. The costs sllocated o the Company under the cost sharing
WTINGEMENES 308 included In the respective expensel. Thi oodls 3 incated 1o oty entitie undar the ool shaning anrangement ane showm
&b @MU recoverable froem che resgective parice

Brandard iued bul not yet eRective

Minkdry of Copseals Aflalrs ["MCA")] notilies few vlandstd of srendments 10 the exdsting sdandasds. These b na wach natification wisich
woukd Fave been spplicabls Trce Ageil 01, 2021

Yt




Chs Howsbeag Finance Limited
Mabei ko Financial Stabements fof the year ended J1 March 3031
|AT1 smeunt in SNE thauands, seoest lor sbare dita unlei stated stherwiae)|

A3 at Al mt
31 March 7021 31 Masch 2020

Hote 5: Lok and canh equivalents

Balance with Banki in Surrest sdouiti

35,757 14558

35,757 10558

For the punpese of the watermend of cavh flown, cavh and cash equinalends
compeive Ehe foBowing:

Bafances in Curent sccount with:
Schediled banin

13,757 1asss
N s




Clix Housting Finance Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in INA thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

As at Az at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Moke 6: Loans
fn India
A Amortised Cost
Lzxan assets 2,258,620 2,043,652
Total [A] Gross 2,258 620 2,043,552
Leds: Impairment badd albaance {27.856) [11,685]
Total (A) Net 2,230,764 2,031,957
Secured by tangible assets |property ineluding kand and
buslliding) 2,258,520 2,043 5592
Total (B) Gross £.258.620 2,043,692
Less: bmpairmient kass allewance {27, 856) [11,695]
Total (8] Net 2,230,764 1,997
Laans in India
Public Sector - -
Others 2,258,610 2,043,652
Taotal [C] Gross 2,258,620 2,043,592
Lieds: bmpairment kods allewance {27 856) [11,695)
Total {C] Met 2,230,764 2,031,357
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£ ki Hovembng Finanoe |imened

Moten b Pnancsl Sthitements for the peis esded 51 March D311
(AN grrcant in [KA Baonsnds, secepd for thare dols unlew slabes ciferana|

Mone .1 Laan Commitmgnt

5.2.1 An arakni ol changes in the grom carrying ¢ s the cormponding UCL alk o4 b= refation b lnan commiErent b, a fofiowy:

Farthulics Pr 2ah3Th FY 3%

Fartislary Biaged  Siaged  Sxaged Total i : 3 Totad
Grtrid carrping Amount opesing balino BEIS - - [T TL 14,168 B £ 4,583
Mew | tan commidmend green 5 54T [ ] L BEN = = EENS
Aty dhepharsa i e e (BRG] 5 = (ARSI L1, 158 i 3 L1408
G g ot o s B — —— — ———
627 Revosilanksn ol BOL balanoe & e

% Fr P

Fentodars Bl i supd  Tow  Smpn  wger s ew
L aficwans - opening balarcw e s i L - " i1
M b cosmamitmend e 55 ¥ - i I = i Ty
At debesrsedcanceled s - 1] l.'zr = - l':i,J-.
DL slirsangs - Codng Balsnce a5 ¥ = ) - ry

Bl Finafial ideti

T Cosmipaety’ Iesnagatighet bgas green 1o Cusnoiesrs i Snarciyl defouities (referred 1o ot forbsparanoe aciiie, repnscTurng of tesibeguing] t mpnpses ohe poderaul of reparpee by
= horrgser mumimiye odechon opporiund ey and o mimimie the ik of defall. Under Be Corepanies forbesrance poAcy. inan fortearsnos s granied on 4 seleciiee Bash if 5
w Bk g made il remonable riforts 1o pay under The originel contracteal temmi
#nd the uiloser b expecled 1o be dble b Serl T rvived Dedraa. The nehied B diuslly Rdude extending the miturity, (Sanging Lhe thning of Roeieil pepeeal atd asemdng Be
seirvr of loadi DEsabtdivls. The Senlir Diare Btk Mahdgeienl Dorrrnines mofuldily Piviead Ieaofs of borbeadande Thilie afad perioimanis Upsh refigoliation, wdh MOBUME HE
draTigracke DS Marcgerment 3 petarrent gy ane fubHegnre iy UBgT e 10 Sage | oniy i obrereatipn of sl oy repayrments ol ore year e she dine of sech dow-gradin on
and srrondhngdy’ s alosands L e usng 17 monih PO

cunbmeer el in deliu® on s debl o if thers i 2 high ik of ded Shere i

Puruant B AN Cowid gl iy,

i
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Clix Howsting Financoe Limited
Nodos bo Finamoial Statersesis for ke year ended 31 March 2021
[AN armoisst in INR thounamnds, @aepd Tof shane data unless slated otheradse

Nets 6.3 IMpairment Fktetmen

The references below show where the Company™s impairment assessment and measurement approsch i set out in
these notes. & should be read in conjunction with the Surmemary of sigrificast sccounting palicies.

« Definition of default

The Company condaders. & finandial inirument sd defsdoed and cassilios 3 o Stage 3 feredit-mpairad) for ECL
cakiulations typically when the bodriwer Becames more than 80 day past due on contractual payments, The
Compary may alio classify a bosn in Sape 3 F there |5 sipnifican] detemoration i the lpan ool ateral, detenoration
In the fnanclal cosddlon of the borroeer or an assessment that acvere market conditiors may have a
disproportionately detrimenial effect oo the loan repaymrend. Thus, 35 a pant of the qualtsthe Jduisment of
wiiethar an inibioment is in ciefigt, 1se Compiny ako considin. a vanety of Batances that miry indicabe dilay in or
nonrepayment of the loan When wath evenls oooer, the Company carefly comidiers whether the event shauld
result in treating the borrower as defaulted and therefore avsessed a3 Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether
Stage 1 |s appwogeiate.

Clagsilication of accounts isto stage 2 & dont on 8 consarvathm bats and typically socounts where conbractual
fispayments sne mone than 30 dayvi gast due are cladsified in age 2.

It is the Company's policy to corasder a financial Insbrement & ‘owed” and thenefiore re-clasufied oot of Stage 3
when none of the default oriteria are present. The decision whether 1o classify an asset as 5tage I or Sage 1 once
cured depends an the updated credin grade crce 1he accou s cured, and whether this indicates there has been a
signilican] redusbion in cradit risk

= Probablity of default

The credd raling provided by the exderna rating agencesfacoount level delinquency)’ isternal matron has been
roedidened while ssigning Probability of Defaws® (PO at a portiodio level. The POs are oomputed Tor homogenor
poriiolio segmants.

- Expaiure &t delault
The outstanding balance as at the reporting date is considered as EAD by the Company. Conidering that FO
determened above faciors B amouss Itﬂl'fltﬂt.lhlflllmmltl-mquh‘ﬂﬂ bo estimates EAD,

= Lgrich vy dfasalt [LGD)
mﬂﬁ“ﬂwmﬂmﬂl“ﬂﬂﬂwmmlﬁniﬂmmmﬂihwmﬂ
calkulating LGR. The etimated recovery cinh foad ane disconted such that the LED calculation Factors in the NPY
of the necovenes.

= Slgnificant increase in credit risk

Thie Campany evaliuates the loans on oo ongoing hai The Comgany alss assetse i there has Bedn a significant
Intresis b oredhE risk dnoe the previoudty risk taking lo considetatien both qualitative and quantfaties
information _ Owe ke Tactor that indicabes significant isorease b credit risk s when contraciual peyments are more
than 30 days past dese or where existing terms ae renegioated.

In accordenoe with the RS guldelines refating to OOVID 19 Regulstory Package dated March 27, 3000, &prl 17,
2020 and Way I3, JOX, the Compasy has offeved meoraboriuemn upbo sie monkhs on the payment of al installmenis
and/or inbesest, a5 applicable, falling dup Between March 01, O30 and August 3L, 2020 1o all eigitde Dorcwers
and accesding ly with BBl guidilings, 1he moaritorum periad, whiniver granted, i extluded by the Comguny frem
e ramibier of days padt-dhos for the purpoie of asset cladsification,

- Grouging finencial assets measared on 3 collective basls.

The Company caloslates ECLY on collective basis on following ssset class:-
- Housng portfolio
- Loan against property |LAP) portiodo

b=




Clix Howsting Finance Limited
Nodes bo Finamcial Statermernis for the year ended 31 March 2021
AN armoisst in BNR thounands, @xcepd Tor shand data unless stated ctheradse

Note 6.4 Collateral

The Campany holtds callateral 1o mitigate credit Fik paacinted with faincisl st The main types of colatedal
and the types of saiets thele are associaled with ace listed in the talsle below, The calateral presesied rilafes o
Insbrgrmemis that are measured at amortised oot

particul Asat Ai b
¥1 Miwrch 201 | ¥ March B0
Residential & on-Reiidential Prapenies 2,258,000 %
2,

The Company periadically monitors the market value of collaterad and evalustes i esposane and loan bo value
metrics for high riak customers.

Thi Comeany did not Bold aey linancial srumaent foe which no loss allowance is recognised because of colateral
al March 30, 2021, Thiste wad ni change in thi Cormnpirmy's follatersd policy of collaers! quality during 1he period,

Refer Nore 36.2.2 for rik contentration huked o lean 10 vafue [LTV]

Nede 6.5 Transder of Firaecial assets

Axwigamant;

Durisg the year ended March X1, 2021, the Company has sold tome lgans and advances mesnsed of amortived
coaf a5 per adsignment deals, a8 a2 source of finance. As per the terms of these deals, since substantiad risk and
rewards related 1o these assets weee translomed 1o the bupor, (R atpets have been derccognised frem the
Company’s badanee shael.

The management Bas evaluated the mpadt of sadignment tramsctions done during the year for 25 business model.
Based on the future buainess plan, 1he company business model remaies 1o hold the aets for coliecting
conaractual cash flows

The carrying amoaunt of ke derscognived Francial sidety mesusred ot amortasd cost o on date of Transfer duning
year & INR 382,423 | Previous year: 3259 665) and corasderation recerved Tor such transfer i P98 352 427 [Previows
yrar: Y50 110 respactively.

Nete 6.6 Risk ssessmant madel

The Company but designed and ogerates its risk assssament model that {scban in both quantitstive as well &
qualative information on the band snd the bornowers. Depending upon the nature of products, Ehe meded uses
historical empirical data to arrree ot factors that are dacative of futwre oredit risk and segments. the porifolio on
the basis of combinations of these parameters into smaler hommopemoos portfolios Trom the perspective of oredit
biEhaion,

Note 6.7 impact of COWVID-19

COWID-19 |5 a gobal pandemic, which continues fo spread acroas ibe workd with india not belng an excepbon and
has contribtod 1o o sipeficent wOlatity in ghobal and bedian financal merket and & uegrecedant level of
disruplion on OC0-SoOn0MIC slvitel. Bated o the Blonmation availabie 1l dete, the Comguny had wied the
printipkes of prudence to provide for The impact of the pandemic on ke Financial Statements specifically while
assesiing the expecied credit loss on financial aadets. This has resulted in an owerall impairment loss allowance of
INR :I:‘.I'.nﬁilnrJud:In.g mﬂnﬂﬂtﬂﬂlﬂlﬂ as of Manch 31, B0Z1 The extent to which the C0WID- 19 pamderic
will impact thi: Company's opivatioed a0d Tinancisl metrics induding the pected credin fosses o Tinkncisl asseis
will depend an futune diveicpmsnts, which are highly uncertain.

ot
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Clix Hgaming Finance Limited

Mgbes b Financial Statesnents o the year ended 31 March 2021

(A rmour b R e, sxcept Tor chice dets unless ikibed othereiiss)

At LT
31 March 2021 3 March 2020

Mokr §; Ofher finsncial asiets.

Exgratia ritdtaaldes r s T
Spurity deperit Fi) 0o
Dby limancial assets 52001 T
Lias mpairmrant low aliowens LM_-I:IJ -
Tital 58447 'J'E
My 3t My af

Mobe 10; Other ros Snancisd st

Priquid mpirii 2343 1.595
Arvanoe to suppliery EF T
Balance with stabutonygovemment authortes

- 5T input oredd 57T 10,816

Total 13505 13,118

s at As at
31 Mgarch I'_IFH 31 March 2020

Mobe 11: Payables
Trade Fayabics 133,152 13,041
Other Payables LR, 100 6528

Bt




il Howahng Finanoe Linsted
Kotes bo Finencial SEstemants for the year ended 31 March 2001
Al amdunt in MR RS nds, Facept bod shaie dits unkii Veabed otFsrese)

Ag ot LLE L
31 March 1021 31 March 2030

Kate 11: Dabt Securitlii

An Amartned Cost
Sacuried

Mo et s Asbanires

= Feoim Basni 99,737
Tl grons (A) ﬂ._'-"l? -
Dbt securde= in india 93,737
Debt socursies outude irdia - -
Todad (B} to taly with [A) 53, 737 =

W NCD i weouned by fing pacl passy and conlinuisg chastpe on o owrrend and future slandsrd book debisrecaradies of the
company,

1 Moa-tovertible debentuves a3 ot 31 March 2021 are repayable at par as follows

More than 3

Diriginal matssity of NEDs {in no, of dey) Dus withis L year  Due 1to 2 years  Due 215 3 years weani Teal
lewged 81 par and redeeTable al pas - - - -
35 -TH0 - - = %
731 = 1055 - 100,000 10000
10 - 1460 - - - -
Klane Ehan 1450 - - -

100 00

- | AEEFEEL Fabi is 10, 75% e & ar 31 Masch BOFE.

|!_|I [ ._;.ll!'. -




Ul Fsargg Fresd Lrsiedl
Rt 1 Fisdidia Spte bt Ll Wha kil dadid 1] Rlaigh RO
1 vaart o R el ieudi, Enit T Wi S diis pated ptheratiel

Aa 5t Ax st
33 Ml ML Wk S

Wne 1) Bormmngd (o i R AT ai ]

Seosted
Torm ko™
~ Froem beniin TMASN el DR
.« froem Frnanclal rastutions AMBT :
Sark creprcdiai® ™ FRLR L) LR
Urnecared
irter-Corzoratr Lowm 1 Ef0L000 0,000
R pmingy 0 edi 1,BEE KD 1,539 154
Eyrroeprg cufae e = 5
Homad (8] 00 b by ) T LAIR A

# T Wi 1, eioitill Mg Pl it phirstad (s 0o B Lurvoed] el [uliusr Bl Beinist. bl Sie el OF T Dol Vit inifuilorng ] sy oliwishile, Pinanl i omisdmrabibe duis), ] divy dbrptiyverith i
altile, griwp tomperan, ed prslee or iulristsiny, amd s vataory lpsel ral= evenlreed ol e berose Fore G B s

== Ba=k Cwverde gk o seornd by bk g parau chesge on all coverd e e thindeed book Sty porva pisie ol The bareowey psdbeieyg 1 ams mareable, e oo moseble gwet. i ams
n aftliatr, grous wri, joat or ' wrd it ¥ iy ratio verirsent of the boreosse from i o e

Trmra of repepnesi of e e s ot Resch 11, 020

Do wehin 1 Foar [=TER BRI ] figen charn | yeen Taisl
Fa. ol oot =] .o
AgpaFmare AT i ] BereaiaTi Ll =l
Dt iy repurprreend whedaln 17 16830 E.1 PERE ] air 154 By L] [ W]

Tead i 153,750 7

= irwppeest ruse raeypes P 7.5 g 50 1055 pa. as e 1) Ml 370

i



Veivws of peadpmest ol 16ive Waen 34 81 Basch 30, OB

i wERin 1 Fear Enir 1w 1 Yo W an 1 yran Terial
N al Lo W al . of
AdpaEReati Araratt AiFaiatit Aevuiaii LTt
Iy inmpbma Sl e
Tissdames ly repapT stusduie ] ] o5 ETIT L ] ]
Yoesd ] LEE] N ) 1 sEn LT

« I b e Prom B o 50 TN B ot 3 dasihe O

Twrrra of repapraest ol indestonporets s o ok Marth. §1, 3331

oat Wi 1 Tiar Bur Lis i Teans Tord
Mepapmere ‘-!ﬂ Arregre h‘.“ e IHIH Areaai
3 the e o beveste s : I LS00 1y Lreno
i : : T a0
- It amte ninge Fromn 1005% s, e L L OO g g L Warch 301
Tirere. ol repasyrrant of bmipr-corpacaty kass o6 o Manch 11, 340
Eise il 1 Fear o 198 i Yeany Tozd
Tipapnorl . ey M AT i Ao
s ==
« bt e o Froen 1058 s, 1 L0 TWM s st B ek 2800

st —



Clix Housing Finance Limited
Motes o Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(ANl amsgurit im INA thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise]

A ot As at
31 March 3021 31 March 2020

Mote 14; Other financial labifities

Interest accrued but not due

- Qn term Lpan and non convertibbe debentures T.a64 48

- 0n bank overdraft from bank 44 403

Employes benefit payables LT 2,024

Inter campany payabbas 18 986 25,464

Others 17,355 2.504
Total 49,435 30,823

A at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Mote 15: Provisions

Provision for employes benefits
Leawe encashment 1,557 1,530
Gratuity payabhe 1,336 a7
kmpairment loss allowance on Loan Commitment Sii1 a4
Total Ei‘ﬁ-ﬁ IE

A% ot As @t
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Mote 16; Other non-financial llabilities
SEatutory dued payable &, 740 6,155
Total 6,740 6,355

Phpsmdte—




i Housing Finamoe Limited
Batad o FRnancisl Seatemants Tod the year ended 31 March 2021
AN armaunt in INR ey, encegt har share dats weiess sLaed albsrwiug)

Aiat Ad at
31 March 2021 51 March 2020

Mote 17; Equity Share Capital

Butharised :

550,000 550,000
55,000,000 {31 March 2020; 55,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each

S50, 000 SRO000
baued, Subscribed and Fald-up:

550,000 550,000
55,000,000 {31 March 2020; 55000 0000 Equity Bhades al Ra. 10)- aath
Toaal 550,000 550,000
Details of authorized, sabsrcribed and share

dig at As at
31 March 2021 21 March 2020

Authosised Capital
55,000,000 {31 March 2020; 55,000 0000 Equity Shares al Re L0 et S50.000 S50,000

S0, 000 L50,000
pued , Subicribed B Pald up capital
i3smd and Subnorbed Capital
55, 000,000 {31 March 2020 550000000 Equity Shares of R 104" cach S50 000 550,000
Called-Lp and Pasd Up Capitsl
Fully Paid-Lip S50, 000 550,000

55, 000,000 {31 karch 2020: 55,000 000) Equity Shafei of Ri DY #sch

Total 50,000 580,000
Yrmrde—




Clin Higsaming Fisance Limiged
Motet bo Fisancial Statessencs for the year ended 31 Maeh 2001
[0 grmgagnt in 158 Ehoupiands, sucept for phare date wedesy sEated otherwise]

The reconciliation of sguiy shares outiisnding at the beginning and a4 the ord of the repserting period.

Mame of the shareholder As 31 51 March 2071 & af B March 2000
M. of shangs B, W DDYs  No.oof shares RS, In DO0's

Eguity Share a1 the begnning of penod 55, N0, D00 550,000 55,000,000 550,000
Equity share ot the end of peerisd 55, D00, D00 550,000 55 000 000 550,000

Shares hield by holding Compary | ulllmate holfing comgany and) or Bheir sebaddlates asocates

"Mame of the sharehalder As a1 31 March 2081 Az at 31 March 2000
Mo of shanes %ol holding  No. of tharet % of holding

Holding Coewgany

Che Caphla! Services Prscate Limied 54, DM, HrR Do 54000 il i g

Clix Firance India Private Limited 1 U 1 0.0

Total 5,000,000 100.00% 55000000 100.00%

Aa per recoeds of the Company, including s register of shareholders members @nd other declarations recebred from sharebodden
regaiding beseficial interest, the sbove tharehobding reprisents both legal and benelicial ownenhips of thares,

thdm&mmthmmlhﬁg

Huma of the sharchalder 5 1 31 March 2021 A5 at 31 March 2020
Mo of shares % ol holding Mo, of thares % of holding
Clix Capnal Services Prvate Limied 54, 005 0 10000 54599999 100.00%
Total £, 055,955 10000% 52995999 100.00%
A pit rincaily o 1 Commpaiy, Mcluding ME epsbe o iaretasltiin e mankears ind othar Becliition) e o ibartaids

P i, Disneficial Menest, Th #bove sharshoidng represcats both hegal and beneheial aamesships of shafes

Chia Capia! Sersices Private Limited i o wholly osned subsickany of Plutus Finssdca i Pet Lid. {Maurnitis)

Righti, preferenced and restrictiond atteched to ikarei

The Compassy Bas cnly ong ciass of equity shares having & par value of Rs. 10 per thare. Each shareholder of the Company &
entithed 1o veie in propertion al the shace of paid-up cagital of the Company Beld by the shareholder. Lach tharehalder iy entigled

t& rpcah ierim dividesd when i i dedared By the Boand of Direstory, The Enal diddends. pragsied by the Bassd of Dirgckan
are i wlhies appiosed by 1B sharetaldir o vl giversl mestng.

In She mvenl o ligudahon, IS Sheehaddn al The Compaty ang enified 1o fecelve 1Re remaining asseds of 1he Comgany alter
discharping all babiities of the Compasy In pregaction 16 their shirehaldingi.

e '

W,



Clix Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(&l amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise]

As at As at
31 March 2031 31 March 2020
HNote 18: Other Equity
Share based payment reserve
Opening balance 541 74
Compensation options granted during the year 440 467
Claging balance 981 41

Statutory resene ufs 29C of The Nathonal Housing Bank

A, 1987
Opening balamce 295 -
Addition during the year 6,262 295
Clasing balance 6,557 1495
Retalned eamings
Opening balance [E6,494) [67.673)
Profit for the year 30,899 1.05949
- Re-measurement gains on defined Benefit plans, net of
tax 410 im
-Transfer to statutory resenve (6,262 [ 255)
Clasing balance [41,4456] |66,494)
Total Ew liaﬁll

(8] Share based payment reserve: The holding Company provides share based payment schemes to the
emplypees of the Company Share bated payment reserve is uted to recognise the valuee of sguity setthed
share based payments provided to employess as a part of their remuneration,

(k] Statutory reserve ufs 200 of The Mational Housing Bank Act, 1987: Section 29C (i) of The Mational Housing
Bank Act, 1987 defines that every housing finance instituthon which is a eompany shall ereate a reserve fund
and transfer therein a sum not less than twenty percent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the
statement of profit and loss before any dividend i declared. Accordingly, during the year ended 31 March
2021, The Company has transferred an amount of INR 6262 (P.¥, INR 295) to the Reserve in terms of Section
29C of the National Housing Bank {"NHE"] Act, 1587,

(e} FRetained eamings: These regresent the surplus in the profit and loss account and is free for distribution of
dividend,

Wit
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Clin Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Al amownt in INR thousands, except for share data unbess stated otherwise)

Yaar ended Yaear endod
31 March 2021 31 March 3030
Hote 19: interest Income
On fimancial ossets measwred ot Amaortised cost
Intarest on heans 159,585 201,468
Total 259,585 201,468
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Note 20: Fees and commission income
Application and other fess 2472 E 437
Serdce feas on dinect assignment - 55
Other charges 1,238 133
Total 3,701 8631
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 Blarch 2020
Mote 11: Net gain on fair valus changes
(A] Met gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
loss
(i} On trading portfolio
- Investments 238 805
{ii] On financiad instrements designated at fair value through profit . 3
or loss
Total Met gainf{kass) on financial instruments 118 BO5
(B} Fadr Value changes:
-Realized 180 Bl5
-Unirealised - MTM gain 5B -
Total Met galn/(loss) on fair vabue changes{A) to tally with [B) 138 B0S

Year ended Year ended
31 March 3021 31 March 3020

Maote 22: Dther income

InlErest ineorme

- on fined deposits E¥) -

- an Incomi tax refund aa 44
Mizcellansous Income 2. 198 475
Total 2,323 519




Tk Hiowsing Fanamoe Limded

Rotes bo Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

|1 armsceayl in (MR thousands, exoept {or share data unless stabed othenwhe]

Year emded Year ended
31 Marnch 2321 31 March BChD
Wote 13 Finance Cosix
At @morhised oot
Irvterest oo bornowdngs [Inciuding debt secoritie]
- Term Ioans from bhaeks ol P ] 17575
- Term lgans from Fis E- 2] *
- Bank owerdraly i EH 1TEr:
- Mer coevertible debentunes T.500 -
- IRGEr-COnporate loans LR 604 e ia2
ek changes __ 547 185
Tetal HE I-I‘Ilﬁl
¥ear ended Year ended
31 March 331 11 Barch BD
Rt 24d; Fees and commission sapenae
Fed and commiiyion sxpense 5053 A
$
Year ended Year ended
31 Manch 30321 31 March 2020
Mobe 25 bmipabvment on financlal isstruments
Af @morhived cost
ECL on loam assets 1,161 & 083
Lo Comenigment "ny [29]
ECL on otfer finencial avsets Pish]
Total 16878 3,053
Yaar ended Year endid
31 March 2021 31 March B
Hote BB Empdoyee Benelits Exgeres
Salaraes and wapes 47,719 £8 420
Corviribution be provident and otker funds 3,357 1624
Share baved sapense 240 468
Stafd wetfare expenses 137 223
Total 51583 741
Year andad Year erded
51 March 3031 11 March B
Kate IT; Other expenies
egria 4 5a1
Prinling & stationany 537 Lonl
Bt and taxes 5] 175
Edpaird and martenahdn .30 327
I L i 1548 3 I67
Travwe ling and conseyance a5 1581
Porinige, 10Hgrafih and sHlephans 48 204
Legal and proedessional lees ® 1B, 755 15,785
Dessouncid Semaoe Cods 1,118 E F
Advertisement and sales pramotien 3 (1] 549
Miscelaneous 155 1S
Total 50 581 55,920
® Legal and professional charges Includes sudiices remuneration |excluding goods snd sendlce fa)
comprises the Tollowing:
A Payment bo audiboers. Wear ended Year enaded
31 Mamh 2021 J1 March JOHE
s padisor:
it e
SLEatutony audit B0 T80
Limited neviev 00
-Tax audit 100 10d
In ciher capaciby:
CRher wervices [certifcation fees] T 1
Benibunement of sxpene 65 57
Tedal h!‘lli ﬂ

A




Clix Hoasting Finanoe Lisnited
Noies bo Finamoial Statemeats for the year endied 31 March 2021
(811 i in INA Thouands, ool for shane data unless stated otheraiso)

Note 28: Intsene Tax
Current tax
Curreny Ba Tor R yrar e 30 March J00E i5 800 K [Prndosn yrar: INR NI i per ingoma Tax Ay 1961

Durfgrtd Tan

In wie' @f The carried Parwand tax lodied and pursusst 1o 1he policy of 1k Company on deferned Lax mentioned in fdle ma.
3.11, ther deferred tax asset (net] not recognised by the Company for the year ended 31 March 23021 and 31 March 2020 is 8
B.531 anad INR 15,996 respeciively.

Mode 29; Eaning per share
Basic sarngs per sharg (EPS) |5 caloulared by diading the nit profit for the yoar atcribatable 1o Oty holders of th

Corrgury by the weightied sswrage sumbar of squily ikares outitanding desing the year,

Diveied LPS s caloulated by dividing the net grofit attributable to epeity Bolders of Compary by the weighbed average rumber
of eguity shares cutstanding during the year plus the welghted average number of eguity shares that would be ksued on the
corverion of all the dilutive potential equity $hares o squity shanes.

Perisd ended Peripd ended

March 31, B0X1 March 31, 2020
Fosbenwing refects Tha profit and shane dats wed in EPS computations:
Badic
Wiightod sverage number of sguiny thares lor compatation of Baie EPS [
Ds] 55,000 55,000
Net perof® Tor caloulation of bask EFS (R4 In 000%] 3B 1,099
Baiic sarning per thare [ 5o .02
Diluted
Weighted average number of egquity dhares lor compsatation of Diluted EPS [in
s 55,000 55,000
Met profit Tor caloulation of Diwted EFS (R In 000's] 30,893 1,099
Diluted eaming per share 56 0.0
Moeninal walue of eguity shares (In R 10,00 10,00

Recoraliation of weighted serage rumber ol eguity dhares Tor 1R year ended 31 Manch 2001 Nfor basic sed diluted earningi
par dhare;

Particulars ﬁﬁﬂﬂwm.dm

Bacdal Difuted
Equity shaees of foce wiiue af Rs. 10 per shave
Opening 55000 55,000
Additions : .
Clasing 35,000 35,000

Recorsl rton of weighted sverage number of eguity $hares Tor the year eveded 31 Maech 2000 for basic and dilubed earmings
per dhare:

P Pt L Wisighted ssrage i, of shares

Bive Dituted
Fguity shaves of foce wilve af Ry, 10 per ihave
Ogening 5 00 55,000
Addiians - -
Closing 55,000 55,000
Mode 30: Segmient indormation

The Company’s primary busingess sepement & reflected based on the princdpal butiness caried cut, e Housing Finance.
Accordingly, no separate disclosure lor segresnd reporting iv reguired 1o be made i the Srancal statements of the Comgany.
Thir Camparry oparabed principaly witkin indis and dosd not have aperstions in pionomic emirgnments with differens sigky
and returnsy; hence, i i considered operating in single peographical segment.,

|-
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Maotes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{&ll amaunt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)
Mote 32: Contingent liabikties, commitments
&) Contingent liabikties
There i no contingent lHability as at year ended 31 March J02 1 {Prewious Year;NIL)

B) Commitment

{1} The Company has a commitment of INR 56,252 (previows year INR 8,825} towards undrawn loan sanctions.

Yot
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Clix Houwibng Finance Limited
Mortes o Financial $2atemsents Tor the year ended 31 March 2021
(&1 amiceant = ISR thosaseady, mecept for shane dais unlew, vated of heranae)|

Mobe 34; Capital smansgemien

Foe the purpeai of he COMSAry s CRIA MINIGEMERT, Chairal indludes Moued eguity capal, shane pesium s i) othes SOUTy Ieienses
attribgtabie b ihe equity holdery of the Compasy. The: primany oijeciive of Be Company's caplitsl mansgement i wafety and ingrity of
share L3008 and macmiane The P phabder valae.

Th Cormgafy manages ity chadtal Arucune i Fght of chanpes A sconsmic conditionm and The requiesens of (me Tinandal crsnants
The company menltont caplial tling o gearing ratlo, which s total debt divided by nes werth,

Dbt 1o fet mmith ratio

| Particulsn At A
F1 March M21 31 March BOR0

| Ceebris 15711

ME1 welrih

(D1 10 My woth o :% I

1N vy be abiear thit overal abjectier, Thie Company's CIDILE manapement, Imongil sther Fngs, s 10 efmune 1het i1 meels inascial
covenants attached bo the mferet-beiring lnsn anad Bormowingy Bt define capital VingTure requinements. Bregches v meeting the
fnancial covenanis would permil the lender o mmeRacely C2 loans and borrowings. Thene bave been no breaches in the lingncial
ciaRnant of Bty inreil-bedring loans o Brrowing in The Cornen! period.

Mo changes wen mads in the objeciha, polices or proceises for menaging captal during the yean ended 31 WMarch 2031 and 11 Bach
20240,

EI— . =



Clix Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Financial Statements far the year onded 31 March 2021
{all amount In INR thowsands, except for share data unfess stated otherwise]

3% Falr value measurement

5.1 Valuation principles
Fair value i the price that would be received to sal an assel o paid 1o transier a llabiity in an ordery trarsaction in the prncigal
(o ot advamlageout) marked a8 the mapsunemsent Gate under cwrent market oonditions e, an exil price), segandiogs of
whether that price is derectly/ indiectly observable or estimated using & valuation technigue.

In order to show how fair walues have been derved, financial instruments are clasifed based on a hierarchy of valuation
techeigues,

35.2 Valuation gowvernance
The Comparny™ Tair valee methodology and the povernance over 5 moded includes a nismber of comtrals and ether e ey
to ensure appropriate safeguands are B0 place 10 endure B3 quality and adeguacy. All new product initiatives [ncuding their
valuation methodologies) are subject o approvals by Asset Liability Committee [ALCO) which shal be reported to the Board of
Directors. The responsibllity of angoing measurement resides with butiness wnits . Onoe submitted, fair value estimates are also
rivaipvend by the Risk and Fenance functions,

350 Asvets and liabilities by Fair value hierarchy
Thi company's ifveitmant in Mulud Fund i3 the anly financial et meddured at IeiF valiie thraiagh Praft B Loss. The Taie value
of wnits held in mutual funds are mestured based on their published reet asset value (NAY) taking into account redemption
and/for any other restrictions. Such instruments are classified under Lewel 1. Fair value of such imvestments held at 31 March X1 is
IMR 242,041 | 20000 Mil).

5.4 Valuation technigues

Butual funds
nits hedd in funds are measured based an their published net asset walae [(NAY], taking info accownt redemption andfor other

FREIFICT0N..

355 Valuation methodolegies ef financisl instrumaents not measured ot fals value

Loains - Most of the ioans are reprioed foequently, with intenest rate of loans refiecting current market pricing. Hencoe carmying
value of nans & deemed 1o be equaalent of fair value.

Borrawings ather than delt securitiog -

- The Campany’s mod of the Barrowings ane at floating rale which spprosamates The Ffair value.

- Fair valse of fived rate borrowings i detemined by discounting expected future contractusl cash flows uding curent market
imtenest rate charged for similar new borrowing and carrying walue of such borrowing approsimates. faér value at financial
statement lewel

Oiher Financlal Assets and Lisbilithes - The mansgement sssesiod that cash and cash egubestents, stber financial assets, rade
payables and other finandial labilities approsimate thesr carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
iresbrurments.

T
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Clia Housing Finance Limited
Hetes te Financal Staiements for he year ended 31 March 2021
{All amount in INR chousends, except bor shann data unless stated othenadss)

Risk Management

Introduction and risk profile

Company hai operations & ndia. WhESL Wk & inherenl I8 (e Compary's acteities, B B maenaged thicaigh an Ategrated flsk
mushapgemen] framawark, |rﬂ|l.l1|l" onpaing identification, measuremsent snd I'I'Itﬂtlﬂ'lm '!H.ﬂ:l}Eﬂ: to ik limits and obher comraly, This
proscess of sk management is critical 1o the Company's continuing profitability and each individual withén the Company is acoountable
far the risk exposures refating to his or ber responsibilities. The Company is exposed o credit risk, liquidity risk, marioet risk and interest
rate risk. 1t s albo subject to varkous operating and busingss risks,

Risk manasgement strutune and poliches

The Board of Directors ane responséle for the gverall risk management approach and for approving the risk management strategies and
principles. The Risk Managemend Comemitber has the overall responsibility for the deveiopmant of the risk strategy and implementing
primcipies, frameworks, poicies and limas. The Risk Management Commities is responsiile for managing rsk degisians and menitaring
itk dewvels and reports fo the Board.

The Risk Management Unet s mesponsible for implemsenting and maintaining risk related procedunes (o ensene an independent controd
process i maintaimed. The unil works chosely with and repodts 1o the Ridk Maenagement Commities, 1o ensune thal procedures are
compliant with the owverall framework.

The: Uit &5 also responsible for monitosing compliance wih risk pranciples, policies and limits acrons the Comparry. Each business group
has ity creen unit which is respondsibie for the cantral of risks, mcluding monitarng the actual fik of exposures sgsinst suthorued limits
and the assessment of risks of new products and structured transactions. The Company's Treassny i responsible for managing its assets
and lLabilites and the cverall finarcial structure. [ 15 also primanly respensible for the {ending and liquiday risks of the Compary.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk thak the Company wal incur a loss becavse b5 customers or countenparties fall to discharge their contractual
obfigations. The Company manages and confrots credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it & willing to accept for Indiidual
courterparties and fior geographacal and Endustry concentrations. and by monitoring exposures in relation 1o such limits. Credit sk (5
manitoded by the credit risk department of the Company's independe Risk mangament Usdt I 15 their responsibility to redes and
mdnage cridit risk, The Company aisesied the credit quality of &1 financial indbhuments thal are dubject 1o ohedit ridk.

Exposurs to credit risk

The carrying amaouwnt of financiai assets represents the maximom credt exposure. The masimum exposure to onedit sk was Rs.
2,313,371 and Rs 2,051,531 as of March 31, 2001 and March 31, 2030 respectively, being the total of the grods carryéng amouant of ioan
balances and other financlal assets,
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Clix Housing Finance Limated
Moded i Financlsl SEatements for the year ended 31 Masch 2021

| &R armsaunt b MR thousands, except Tor share data unless stated otherwice|

Anahysis of sk concentration

The Company’s concentrations of risk ane managed based on Loan 1o value [LTV) segregation a5 well as the purpose of loan Le
whene it Is @ lban Bar house purchade or loan agsin property Tor business purposes. The Toliewing tables stratdy credit
eapures Irom | aard 1o custamers. by ranges ol loan-1o-valus [LTV] ratio and on product Bt LTV s calculsted as the ratio of
Eross carrying amoent - or the amount commitied for loam commitments - o the value of the colMeral The value of the

collateval for oans i Based on cofateral walue a1 origination.

31 March 2021

Lty b0 Custosmers:

LT wise bifurcatlon:

LTV bucket 1 E kA it.lr- 3 Ameing
-0 " 379,631 12,879 34T Jar BT
More than A0%- woto G aa1, 154 EEICET - ATd 9y
More than 60%- wplo B0 BlEET4 b3, 471 250,345
Mare than A0% 407,839 114,453 L2207 344510
Total 2,045, 74E 234,330 12,575 2,292 041
Customer profile

Customer profile 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amiing
Housing loan 1,355,435 162,473 12,575 1,530,481
Loan against property ﬁ!!ﬂ 'l':I.IE-EE' - ?I!li!El
Total 2,011,715 234,330 12.57% 2,258 670
Lowen Commitmsents:

LTV wise bifurcation:

E'I' bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amouni
0S40 13,230 - 12, B30
Maore than 40%- eptc 0% 33301 100 I 33,402
kore than 60%- wro & 37 TG 05 LE L] ]
Kiore than B ID.'.'"EI_EI : ]ELE
|Tﬂ-l| 5,647 GO5 - #6151
Customer prodile:

Custemer profile 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Affieding
Hauilng laan A, 566 05 E1.1T0
Loan against property 15, 0 T . 15082
Total g5, 47T BOS . 56, 57
31 March 2020

Lizmny b0 cunlsmaers

LTV wise bifurcations

LTV ikt g 1 Stage 1 Stage 1 Amaount
s -A0% 241, The . 1T
Miore than 41“ uﬂnﬁiﬁ- 493, 181 .Blﬂi 00,129
Mare than 0% wolo 800 1111603 033 L3034
Mare than 8% 177 518 1,035 1 51
e

Total 2,029377F 14,315 ™ 2.3 597
Custamer profile

Custamer prodile 1 2 Stage 3 Amount
Housing loan 1,608, B 14,315 - 1619515
Loan agalnst propety 434 37T = 434,377 |
Tatal 1,029,377 14,315 . 2,043 653




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Moted b Financlsl SEatements for the year ended 31 Masch 2021

| &R ammsaunt b IMR thousands, except Tor share data unless stated otherwice|

Lioasn Commmitmsenbs:
LTV wise hifurcation:
LTV Bucker Stajge 1 Sitage 1 Slaghe 3 Amount
A 1,536 - - 1920
Miore than 0% wpio G0N 3,359 3,739
Kore than EIEI. wgrle B0 3,034 3034
Mane than BO% Sl Ll
Tatal 8,835 . = 8IS
Custamer pradile;
Customer profile Stigi 1 Sl 2 Sage 3 Amauni
Housing loan B &S . . ERIS
Loan against propety . .
Total 8,825 s = 8EIS
Fin,
@
ot A




Clw Hauriing Fisarss Limaed
Moaed 10 Fnancisl Satemess for the veae ensed 31 Masch 2331
A gimepegant o IME thanaands, eepopt Tor thare dais urless slaned oiferere|

Ligpstity Wink
Ligpsiciity Rk relers 15 The rivs that She company can nal meef iy lingncial obfigations. The objective of Liguidity risk managemang i bo
mualriaby suicient BguAdEy and erure that bandh are Feaflabie for wse at pev reguirement. The ynavallabiBy of adequsie amound of
Puirsds 3t (HORETILS SO ARdl DO ITENRA. Uit D0 repay thie firandcial Nabdisies ara hurther grosth of bunires reseliantty may laoe an
Aspet Lisbdiny Managemem [ALM| mesmaich caused by @ @lerence in ihe mabunty profile ol Dempary asesiy and Nebdices, This vk
Ml e Bom 1he wheapected Boneise I the (0 of Bending an aseel poilolio @ the sppeopriate Mty and The rok of beisg
urabie 05 hpedats o Dreoon in g ey marke and 81§ Jeasonable i, The Compary manages [mudiy i By misLanisg
ligiiale Cash referei bnd undfean ofad Tiltes, by oonlifioesly Sontening lofeas and actual Gl Newd, and by mrlching e
mulurily prilie of iinsccisl auiets s Belebie

Lisguidity rivk i managed by periodic reviews by ALCO relating 1o the ligedty poiftion snd wreas Besls asuming vinsd “what i
senarioy and comparing prohabls gaps with tha ligelsity bulfery maintsined By the Compary, Lgoidty rik & mansged by the
Compary'y iressurny ieam urder e paidsros of A00,

Tow Lalie Brberw somimarnirt e muluiity prodie of Bhe undivcunted cail Vo ol The cermpany’s Bnanss labene

Maturity profle of Fisandal il as on March
B, 3630
Parkslary Berrawings Farpeles. Dimar Firgngisl
{inheading e Rabdties
-
L than 1 year 1251 1,554 30853
Crwer 1 e B0 3 pears 13 % :
Credr 3 year B § wean - -
E’Lﬂ. 19,559] YT

e



36.4.1

CEix Homsing Finnce Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the yeas ended 31 March 2021
(AR amound in INR thousands, except for shane data wunless stated atherwize)

Market Risk

Mariat risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of a finarcial instrument will fluctuate Becasse of changes im marioe
inchors, Such changes in the values of nancial instruments may result fram changes i the inbenest rates, eredit, quidity and other
market changes. The Company's exposure 1o market risk i primarily on account of interest rate rizk.

Imterest Rate Rish

Theer comgpany s subject to interest rate risk, primarily since it bends to customers at rates and for maturity pericds that may differ
fraom funding sources. interest rates are highly sensive to many factors beyond controd, incloding the monetany polickes of of the
Resenve Bank of India, deregufation of the finandal secior in inda, domestic and international economic and political conditions,
Inflation and other factors. in order 10 manage interest rate risk, the company seek 10 optimize borrowing profile beteseen short-term
and long-term borrowings. The company adopts funding strategies to ensure diversified resource-raising apticns to minimize oost and
maximize stabdity of funds. Assets and llabilties are categorized info warious time buckets based on their maturities and Asset LiabiSty
Management Committee supersise an interest rate sensitivity repoet periodically for assessment of interest rate risks,

Thee company mitigabes ks inteness rate rish by keeping a balanced portfolio of fiwed and variabde rate loans and bormowings.

Imteresi Rate sensivity

Thee following fable demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates {all other variables bedng constant)
of the Company’s statoment of profit and loss:

Year ended 31 March 2021 Year ended 31 March 2020
Effect on Profit before Eftect on Profit
Farticulars Basis Poirts o |_hm Poinits S
Laans
Ircrzase in basls poinis 50 ga2d | 50 G ATG
Decrease in basis poings 5 Eﬁ!l!l -5 19II-'I‘E-|
Year ended 31 March 2021 | Year ended 31 March 2020
EHect on Profit before Effect on Profit
Particulars Basis Palrts | = | Basis Points i
Irscriasn in basis points 50 7611 | 50 2226
| Dwcreasn in basts poinis 54 i7.611]] i) {3 236

e




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Finanda Statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2021
(&1l armaur B INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherade)

Mote 37 - Maturity anatysis of assets and labilithes
Thie table below shonvs comraciual maturiny Hﬂrlh' al carrying valise of assets and Eabilities:

ARSaTs

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Wfithin 12
mionths

Afper 12
maonitha

Tatal

Within 12
months

fAfrer 12
monikis

Tatal

Financial fAzsats

Cath snd caih eguivalenis
Loars

IFvesEments

Other finamcial assets

Mon-fimancial Azsety
Current fao assot

Cther Mon financial asseds
Cther intangible assets

Total Assets

LIABILITICS

Firnncial Liakilitias

Trade Payaliles
{1} total outstanding dues of credtors
ather than micno entenprises and small
anterprises

[Ciher Payables
{i] total outstanding dues of creddors
gther than micrg entengrises and small
Enterprises

Dbt Securities

Borrowings (Other than debt securities)

Other financial llabdities

Mon-Financiad Liabilities
Pravisicns

Othes Moa-linantial Lisbilites
Tatal liabilities

B5, 757

TLELD

43,041
EeiH

12,505

1,153,155

47,431

2, T

12,1482

35,75
I.Hﬂ.'.l"ﬁ-:|
2041
4,401

o

12,
123,182

18558
64, 146

1839

13,118

1,967, 851

1,466

18,5
I.D!.‘:.?;:I

EAEL |

oo

475173

133152

18,100

IT9.A7E
44 4356

99, 73F
1,484 494

133,152

18,1004

948,737
1,863,870
49 36

13,031

B.518

1,1684919
TR FE]

1,568 316

150,435

2,072

13,030

B.528)

1,525.3
3082

{met

1 651



ik Housing Flaance Limited
Motes 1o Financial Statements for the year evnded 31 March 2031
Al st i INA theusandi, excepl for share dala unless slaed Sthonwie)

Mt 38 Corporati sl iasponaibility

Forsus 10 Sectioe 135 of che Companiss Act, 2003 the Company b not required 80 ncer any sxpendiure in respict of conporate socisl respons ity during
hie ywear ended 31 Manch 2021, [Previous year : NIL)

Mate 35 Espanditure in 1oregn curtenoy
Thie eompany hai s incwined by expentun in feregn currensy during the year endied 31 Margh 2021, (Previous yes By, SHIL)

Moty 42, Lin-bedged foreign cumency expasure
The Carrguinys dxpdyurs in regsdd ol torsips correndy dendrminatied anseti & Gabd e not Fedped inoat 11 Mack 2071 by derbatiee invlrumests &
cihenaiae i Nl {Previous year : WiL]

Mste 41. Details of duid o mione and imell esterprises o dafined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Thiere e e smaunts Thal need b be daclosed in scsordancs with the Micra Small and Medios Enterptise Development A1, B00E [the ‘MESMED'| pertaining
8o Friceo aF smal ensprias. for She year ended March 31, 2021 [ma supplier has mtimated 1 Compasy about ith SLIEUL a8 Micro af small ssterpriin or il
FgiALration with the agpeopriate Jutharity under MSMED)

Bt
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Elin Housing Finssce Limied
Motes 10 Finesaial Stitemants far the year ended 31 Basch hod1
A1 armpusd in ™A thourands, ecep for dhane dats welewy ptated otherwne |

Moke &4 Public Disclenars on Liguisty Risk at required by RBI cinoslar DORREFC (PR CC. Mo, 102,03.100000,/2019-20 dated D8 Movwember 2019 for Clis Housing
Firance Uimited sy of March 31, 3021

{1 Funding Concentration Baied on ignificant counterparty (Both deposity snd banrowdegil:

Numbes ol Sipaificant % of Total
AaTelea®l % of Total Depoainy files
& 1 564 553 o] U

{5 Top 20 large deposits jamcunk and % of total depositsl
Nt Applicaklp

(W) Totsl of top 10 Borrewings | et and % of 1otal borrowinga):

Amcunt % of Total Borrowings |
1,964,549 1D

[k} Funiding Conceniration Based on sgnificast nstrument § prode:

% of Total
5, e Marme ol 1B Fidinmen ) piedut ArainE
Liabidites
1 HonHTomyserib e Deben 52.?3]' 5%
1 [Teren Lown from basks 170,453 o
3 Tierem Lioan froim ot 1,474 257 l.'r_l".ﬁ-
4 Drmidraly B Banks 219 LD LFs
fwl  $ock Rathos:
&r. Mo, Fartkulars % of Todal Public Fosdis % of Total Liabiities % o Tokal Bssets
] Cormmaniial pigsei - -
p Hon-oprseertibie deberdures [orginal . ) .
maburity of biris 1hin oo ]
k| Db whort-Sem liabilEes 3% ri] 1%

ixi} Inwtitutionsl vet-up for liquidity rik management:

Towe Board of Drecton: has the overall reiponsbikty for eifablnbing the rik menagement framework for the Company. The Boand, in Turm Bay etsblihed an
ALMY Commitoen CALCD] Tor evaluating, mositorsg, and reviwing hssdny wsd vt et rale rik arsing in the Company on baoh ddes of e Balesos shest. Tha
Board bawed o recommendationa from the ALCD hay prescribed policies snd tha rist bmits for the management of |igridity sk

ALCCY cormmitben b respoaibls b managing the risks arsing cut of Adsr Lisblnty sdamatched coniivlen? with the egadalon MquiFement and imemal ik
deranoes establshed by the Boand. Amongst othoy segponsielities, 100 has been emposwvered 10 decide the Tundsg mic or the Company m Gght of e
futore busisesy wtrgliagy and presailing market conditiont. ALCD committse meetng b condected ot liaat once in @ quarter mdl the 5000 mingtel s reviewsd
by U Besaard Fros™ 1 0o G

O

T F



Ohiw Howsing Finance Limibed
Motes 1o Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Manrch 221
{1 amous in TNR Ehouwsands, sxcepd for share data unless staned onherwiee]

Bobe 45: Disclosure pursuant to Reserse Bank ol India Circulas ne, RBIY2019-207220 DOR Ne BP. BC.63/71.04. 048/ 10159 20:

s an Ay ot
S.nou 31 March 2021 31 March D00
Ao gt Amisunt

{i Adhvanded autiianding in SMA ouvirdui CaIBgories, whars the mardtosium ) dilormant wal satended, In 47285 2935
terms of paragraph T and 3 of the circular (as of 29 Febnagey 3000]

(1] R v Bmoury] whene 3348t classiication benelis b extended (83 of 31 Masch Bt -

[[T)] Provhdcn made in terms of paragraph 5 of the circular [As per para 4. applicable 1o HPCS cowered under 3.0%% 1550
e AS)

[ Proviuons sdjusted sgainst tipgages in terms of paragraph 6oof the circular 315

(] Rarticfhuad prowisedns in 1armd of paragraph 6 of th circular - 1,550

® Thate ahe Nil docciants whire ddeet casiifcation bensdi 5 extendad ol 31 March 3031, Post thi moraicriurm pediod, the mowemens of aging had been

a% #huss.

o8 The Company bas made adeguate provisson Tor impairement foes allowance [as per BOL mosdel] for itk year ended 21 March 2021, The residisal

pecraision of FNR 2711 bk Bbin writien back/adjusted by the Company in March 2021 a3 par 1k circuls,




Ll Hgmpmang finande Lished
Moty b Financial Selemeni for the year snded 31 March 121
(ALl arrapen in R phaenandy, #urept bne s dals oy siaved oheereine )

88 Duhiirn i por formaed prewcrbed onded notifiiesSos no. BE00-2 1/ 16 0R Mo Bl SCILTTL 04080 M0N0 T1 for the wear ended X1 Maich JI11:

_a) L] 8] A0} 5]
Munber of soousty where | espasare W aoosusm. | OF (), sppregaie mll":: Increaut in provhions
Type ol borrower resobution glan by been | mentloned of (A betore | smosni of deb that inckadied | =n mort of the
gl eted ussler thi nplernirlites o the | sl covierbid Fia o o e irreberreiid it bon of 1hei
e v Ee. psn cbast R "H"m! !' : rikation plan
Permgngl Loans | PLENE o 2 L)
| Coritile psviong a - .
g‘-l-ﬁ, BALRATL s s =
] " " = "
i NP [T s ' ’ LY -l

* A gl i e H T o The insghesny anad Bankropieg Cooe. HIIE

AT in sisidiree with b imbiadssim o e R cvslii dated Agrd ¥, 3009, ol vl imitdubicm dhal el sdand inkeinl o6 addoill pimal nlesid B 81 Botninveii
e bylng o w0 bl geiia] OF workiag Capinal P s St thel M@0 DETRial, PTES{(ve OF mleiiay il ielms Rl Dees Bl ly o panially seadied, o0 Aon dvdiesd.
Pariuget o thens imginatomm, e methadaingy lor caliulrion of B smounl of weh niereis on steery penal intera by Been pubivhed By the indlen Ranin Apocigiion
(B Aeisdighy, I Comisdy hai evlenied U arsard an il ol IV 1T ind mide presibin Pl el sjas e 0 The Lase

AN ALty e e Cormpany did nok huse any long-ierm comtracis nduding dervabess coniracis ior which there weme amy maderial loreuspabie lnaes.

&8 The Compasy'y pending Digationy mompriu of clerm sgaind the Company primarnily by B Thie Pt 1 all B pereing Wigaticom and procesdingy
il bt adoquately privided for where prestibind soh requered ssd dedmed e cosingens bl S whete applicabie, 1 i3 firenosl sisemernts Fre Compary does nol
wugitt This pan ooimes of rhese prooeedings 5o g 2 maienal sdwerie slecr on mulagncisl mai prresany @ Bach 5L K3

B8 For peradds maked ap tn th year aaded 11, Waere HO0, the Commipsny hae prapered th dacones m reguesd 0 soooesanos wits Houting Fnance Comparsss -Comporaty
i v D S Ll I T S A 0 7 0, T2 auky, BOLE snd RotAcation ree RELHIC OG-0 1A RDE OO e dated Februany
I3 HIETY, avid WHE croelar datod Jere 14, 118 ard dilietuen st thefiol [reler hrndeuns 1 0 ot oo Sesdsors Tnarial SEement] o s oonlendd wil S
wcnening siardardy rotilind urder wstion V1o ihe Companie. Ack 1LY, resd ipgeiher with povsgraph 7 ol #w Compeniey [Acoori] Beles, 300 (frevious GAAF) which
huver B graniemilind wolely buisf on e inftrmstos coegied By the musaginmmme

51 Prowkoun year Taguret Base besen rogroaapod e sofisd stereerr sppbrabie.

Far &R kb B Asociates LB P gl vere bl of thee Bnard of Direcines ol
Chartered Aieinir e Llin Hauribey Fiamior Privite Limited

b ——

par Rharash K %

Fartnry Whow-hee deritor Dercioe
Memierhep Moo T16%95H [HM: (DTSt De: L3138
P Cherna b, Guiugeim

Dunte: 0ok juna 171 Raie 04 June 2000




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited

Anaexure 1 1o Notes to fnancial statement far the yesr ended 31 March 3021

(& amount in INA thowusands, pecepd for share data unless stabed ofhenadse]
Disclosures required by Reserve Bank of india

Minimom disclowures

The following additional disclosures have been given in terms of Notiication no, RBL2000-21,73

DO PN HFCCC N 1 3003140, 136/ 203 0-21 dated February 17, 2021 issoed by the Reteras Bank of india.

Summiary of Significant Accounting Palicies.

That accomnting policies reganding key antas of operations are disclosed bs note 1 of Accounting policy 1o The Firangial Statement

for the year erded March 31, 2021,

Disclesure:
Capltal
I A at ALl
Parthoul
et 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
| CRAR {%) 25.93% 42.13%
ii}] |CRAR - Tier | capital %) 25.47% 41.14%
iii] |CRAR - Tier |l capaal (%) &.51% 1.09%
iw] |Amaent of subsedinabed debt raised & Tier-9 capital - -
v]  |Amount ralsed by hisuse of Perpetual Debt instrumants -
Risserye Fund ufs 20C af NHE Act, 1987
Az at Az at
31-03-2001 31-03-20300
[Balance at the beginming of the year
a) Statutory Reserve w's 29C ol the Mational Housing Bask Act, 1987 295 -
Bl  Amount of dpecial rederse w's 15[ 1 Mvilllof Incomse Tim Act, 1961 - -
taken into adcownt for the purposed of Statutony RBeterve under
Section 29C al the NHB Act, 1987
c} Toegal - -
ﬁﬂufwmmfmmmm the year
&) Amdanl traraterred wfs 200 of 1he NHB Act, 108T 6,262 295
B] Amount of specisl rederve wle 36 1) viil) of Income Tas Act, 1961 - -
takén into accowni for the purposed of SEALUTGSY REsEree under
Sectian 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
| Lietss
al Amownt appropeiated from the Statutory Reserve u's 290 of the
MHB Act, 1587
bl Amount withdrewn from the Specal Reserde w's 3601){viE] - -
of income Tax Act, 1961 taken into apcownt
which has been taken into accoust for the purpose of prossion ufs
29C of tho NHE Act, 1987
|Balance ot the end of the year
al  Statutory Reserve s 29C of the Mational Hosing, Bank Act, 1987 6,357 295
a) Amownt of spedal reserve ufs 36(110wiijol income Tax Act, 1963 .
taken Intp accowunt for the purposes of Statufony Resoree wnder
Section 29C of the NMHE Act, 1587
o Toa 5,557 295




)]

€l

cs.1

£5.2

CA.

Clix Houslng Finance Private Uirmited
Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2021
[All armouwnt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise]

Investment
As at Az at
S 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
{1} Value of Investrments
fil  Gross Value of inwestments
(a) Inindia 342,041 -
[b) Outside India, - -
(i} Provisions for Depreciation
(a) Inindia - -
(b)) Outside India,
(i)  MNet Value of Investrments
fal Inindia 342 041 -
[b] Dutside India, .
{2} Movermnent of  provisions held  towards
(1 Opening balance - -
(i} Add: Provisions made during the year - -
[} Less : Write-off [/ write-back of excess . .
{iv] _Closing balance
Derivatives
There are no forward rate agreement/ interest rate swap entered into by the Company during the year ended

31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

There are no exchange traded interest rate derivatives entered into by the Company during the year ended
31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,

The Company has not formulated risk management policies pertaining to derivatives, associated risks and
business purpase served as the Company has not entered into any derivative transaction mentioned in (a) and
[b]) above during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,

There are no securitisation transactions during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,

There are no non perfarming financial assets soldfpurchased during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31
March 2020,

Details of Assignment transactions undertaken.

As at As at
d 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(i} Mo of sccounts 201 107
(i} Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned 382,423 224,
(iii} Aggregate consideration 382,423 250,233

[iv] Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

[w] regate gain / loss over net book value

E}._.H—H—;:'EE'-‘._ =
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Clix Heusing Finance Private Limited
Anndaude 1 bo Noted 86 fnanclsl iatement for the year ended T1 Misch 2021
{AF amaunt iy MR (hausands, except Tor Shave dis unless stated othereiie)

(i) Expeounes
[Bdpoune to Real Estate Sacior

o 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
1} Direct exposure
[a) Residential Mortpages - 2 XET A65 2,007 Bak

Lemding Tuly fecuned by mprigages on residentisl
property that is or will be ocospled by the bormosser or that & rented;

1I:I! Coenimsevcial Aeal Extate - 1256 1,186
Lemding setured by mortgages on  commercid  oreal estates |
busidings, eetad  space, muliiperpore commercial  premises, mei-fam
residential buildings, mkhtenanted commencial  premetes,  industrisl o
wanehouse dpate, hotel, lend aoquisition, developmen] and  congiruction,
pbe.). Exposure would also include
- Fund based [NPE) Eniti

(e Inwistimants in Mortgnge Backad Seduritnes [MES) ard ok fecuiilinesd
EROSUTES —

{a] Regidential E #
-] Commercial Resl Estate = =

I} IndSect expaEung
Fund based and ran-fund badéd expodsied on Mitional Housing Bank {NHE] ahd

Housierg Finance Companiios |[HFCL)
Total Exposure bo Real Estate Sector I, T5B,620 2,029, 0E1

(i) Expasure to Capital Market

Asat As ot
Categary i March 2021 | 31 March 2020

Al drecy inwesImany im pquity shanes, ComARTIDLE BOonds, coneTibbe debenbunis =
and units af equity- orlented e fends the oorpus of which & mot exclusivedy
irmvested in eodporate diebe;

b edwances sgaingt sharei/bonds/debentures of other seowfities o o0 ciean badis -
to individuals for imwestmend i shares (including IPOS/ESOPs], convertible  bonds,
orwertible debentured, and wnits of squity-arented mauted hends;

t] advances for any other porpoies wislvs shares oF oomartible bonds o -
corwertible debentures or urits of eguity onenied mwtes fends are taken as primary

iy,

g sdeances for any ol purpodss B the astent situred by the oollaersl =
security of shares or conyeriible bonds or convertibie debendures o enits of eguliy
ariented mutual funds i where the primary  security ather then  ihares/convertible
bomds/corweribie  debenturesfunits  of  egunty onenied muiual funds does mat
hally cover the advances;

o} secured and unsecwred advantes 10 stockbeoker and guarantess peed on -
behalf of stockbrokers amd market makers;
fl losns sanctioned to corporates against the secunity of shares |/ bonds)! debenbures o -
aEhier 8 urithies oF On clean Bagis Tod mseting promoters comribulinn 10 the squily of firw
coenpanies in anticipation of rasing respurces;

@l bwidge kpans 10 comanies against expecied pquity Powsmues; -

hi all exposures to Wentore Capitsl Funds {both registered and unrepistersd)
Total Exposure bo Capital Market Sector -

Ejﬂ_ I-—_:__-'J'_'E;_-_’
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Clin Hinspiveg Fausir Privne bimned
Anneeyrn 1 b Foles b Redrcisd gt e fae the grie prsded 31 peth 1023
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Chix Housing Finamoe Private Limitesd

Annexure 1 to Noles to financial statemant for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al ampunt In R thoussnds, except for share data unless stated otheraisa)

Break wp of Loan & Advances and

Provishons thereon

Housing

Non-Housing

For the year
erded
31-03-21

For the year
ended
31-03-30

For thi year

310331

For thi pear

31-03-20

Standard assets

[a&] Total Outszanding Amouwnt
[} Provision made
Sub-Standard assets

[&] Tena! Dutstanding Amsunt
(B} Pravision made

Dwoubithul assets - Categary |
[a] Totad Dutstanding Amount
b} Provision made

Doubthul assets - Categary 1l
(&) Toaa! QuksEanding Arguant
[} Provisien made

Doubtful assets - Category 11
[a] Tota! Gutstanding Amownt
[b) Pravision fsde

Loss assels

[a] Totad Qutstanding Armount
b} Pravision made

Total

1465314
14,4507

12,158
1,659

1,549,680
8,518

§13,731
5,674

ive
113

Arasal
3,137

(8] Tetad Outstanding Amgiant
i) Provision made

1LATE 512
18,057

1,540, 680
2518

780,108
0. TED

475401
3177

Drarw Down from Reserses

There has beon no draw down from reseress during the fnarscial year endind 31 March 2021 and 31 March 20040,

c3p.  Contertration of Deposits, Advances, Exponures and NP

=

. Contemtration o Advances *
[Particulars s ot i at
31 March 3021 | 31 March 32030
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 28 174 53¢
Percontape of Advsnces to teenty langest borowers bo Total e i
Adwances of the HFC
b. Concentration of Exposures *
| Particulars As at &5 at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2000
Tota! Expaiune 10 twisnty Minges! Bosrdedi) tuilomens 2301 180,335
Percentage of Eaposunes to twenty largest bormawers | ewstamens b p— -
Total Expoiusie af the HEC on borrowers [/ customers
*Gross of Impainment loss allbowance.
. Concentration of NPz
Pariiislars Cufreng Yiear Pravious Year
Tedal expasune to top ten MPA accounts 12,575




in Howsing Finance Private Limited
Annesure 1 10 Motes to financlal statement for the year ended 31 March 2021
[All ampant in INK thousands, except for share data unless sfated otherwiie)

Crl. Sector-wise NPAL

ir. Na,

Sector

Percentage of NPAS to Tolsl Advances in
that sector

L

Houzing Loams

Individuali

.85%

Builders/Profect loans

Corporates

i frgad ff el § s

Others I:s-pm:ﬁ"rl

IB. IHnn I-!-u-l.l.du Loans
Individuals

0.05%

Bulll:l't-rs.l'l’rgp-r.'l loans

B | iad | Pl

Cnr:pnratl:ls-

Others (spocify)

C22. Movement o NPAs

[Particulars

Current Yiear Presvious Year

]

et NPAS o Net Advantes %]

B30 ok

]

Movement ol NPAS [Gross)

1a) Dpering balards

(|11 Addisons during the year

12,575

[[4] Reductions during the yoar

1d} Chasing balance

13,575

{isi}

Mowement of Net MPAL

aj) Opening balamce

=] Aadditiors during the year

a,:ﬁn_:

[ H.edutlinn:.duﬁnElhe year

d {Il:lsini balance

8,503

Mowement of Prosision for NPAS (pududing provision on
randard asserd)

jal Dpening balamne

(=] Prowasigns made duning the year

3,77E

{c) Write-alf f write-back of exceds pravisansg

id} Chasing balance

3,77

£33, Disclosure of Complaints

Sl No, |Particulars Far the year ended | For the year ended
5i March 2021 51 March 2020

[a} Mo, of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -

(Bl o of complaints received during the year 11 3

el Mo. of complaints redressed during the year 11 3

d Ho. of compiaints pending at the end of the gear -

CI4, Overseas Assets [Tor those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)

ThiEfE were fed oviriess aisers a5 o1 31 March 2021 &nd 31 March 2020,




CI5.

Ch.

=

Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
There were no off-balance sheet S5 sponsored by the company during the year ended 31 March 2021 and
31 Magch 2030,
Lowns against security of single product - gold jevwellery:
The company has not granted any loans sgaindt gold jewelbery a4 collateral.
There has been no fraud reparted during the year ended 31 Barch 2021 and 31 March 2034,
ThE previous yesf ﬂmre; have Basn regrouped .||I il assilied in the curment REr b cOmpared 10 the Bredous year,
Principal Business Critevia for HFCs
'HE'I.I".I-H' fnanoe company™ S$hall mean & company ncorporated under the Companied Act, 2013 that fultils the fﬂ'"lh!l'il'lt conditior:
8) Itis an NBFC whose linancial assets, in the business of provding finance Fod housing, constitule ol beast B0 of N5 1oLa assels [netied
off by intangible assets).
b} Owt of the tolal assets (netted off by intangible astets), mok less than 50% shouwld be by way of housing fimancing for individuals.
Thie Campany mesets the aforessid principal business criteria for HFCs,
Particulars Ais ot March 31, 31021
Tital Assets 2,690,921
[Less: intangible assets i12,193)
[Met total Assets 2,678,728
[Housing Finanee 1,478,512
IIr'rdiw:Iu.ll Housing Finsnce LATLAZD
[Percentage of housing finance to total assets [netted off intangible assets)** 55%
{Percentage of individual housirg finance to total assats (netted off intangible assets)** 555

*® Registered HFCs who do not fulfill the oriteria given in a) and b) abave but with to continue 4 HFCs shall maintain a
mirdmum of 50% towards housing finance and 0% towards housing finamce for individuals by March 31, 3022, ard, 2
minimum of 55% towands housing fnance and 45% towards housing finance for individuals by March 31, 2023,
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